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Prelude

    In December a teenage boy shortly before his 17th birthday contacted the nearest Romanian Consulate and got an appointment. He explained that his family had long believed they were descendants of Radu, the younger brother of the historical Dracula. If his dad’s family was right he was of same paternal lineage. 

    “Sir, I don’t know if the burial place of the remains of any male lineage members of the House of Basarab are known. If so I’d like to know if some tests could be done.”

    “What type of tests?”

    “Excuse me, DNA. Comparison tests like the ones done in the late 90's to determine if Thomas Jefferson might have fathered any of Sally Hemmings children. Samples were taken of five and then later a 6th male thought to be a descendent of Hemmings. Then the major male lineage trait was compared to samples of male lineage descendants of the Carr and Jefferson families.”

    “Yes I remember those tests. Created quite a bit of controversy starting with the fact that the

doctor who did the test misrepresented the results. If I understand you correctly you would like to submit a sample for tests to see if you have the male lineage trait of the House of Basarab.”

    “Yes sir.”

    “What if anything to you hope to gain by this?”

    “A better understanding of my ancestry. If I have the male trait it will prove that I’m related but not necessarily what part of the family. It would in part prove what my father’s family had long believed. If I don’t it proves the family’s believe is wrong.”

    “Yes, but as to your second point not necessarily. It would only prove you are not of the male lineage. You could still possibly be related just not paternally.  I will have to check with the proper authorities to see if its possible. Please leave your contact information with my receptionist.”

    “Yes sir and thank you.”

    The young man left his contact information with the receptionist.

    Two months later he was called, he went to the consulate so a blood sample could be taken

for the tests. He was also told it could take up to a year to extract sample from remains and

conduct the tests.

December a year later.

Thursday, December 20

     Jamal got a call from the Romanian Consulate. 

    A few minutes later the resort manager heard a knock.

    “Come in.” The door opened and Jamal looked into the office. “Jamal.”

    “Sorry to bother you Mr. Benson.”

    “That’s ok. Anything wrong?”

    “No sir. Just got a call from the Consulate. They would like to me come by early tomorrow morning. Its about the tests. I’m scheduled to be here at 9 am. I was wondering if I could come in a bit later so I could go to the Consulate.”




    “That will be fine Jamal.”

    “Thank you sir.” 

    Jamal shut the door and went back to work.

Friday, December 21

    Jamal arrived for work just after 11am with a copy of the test results which confirmed that he was of the same male lineage as the House of Basarab. 

Saturday, December 22

    The Hogan sisters were about to go on a week long trip to a resort on a gorgeous tropical island in the Caribbean. All four were married and had families. This was the first time in years that all four could get together at the same time.

    The oldest was Mrs. Kim Muller, 35 years old, shoulder length black hair with a 44-20-36 figure that needed a JJ cup bra to contain her chest. She was the tallest at 5'8". She and her husband Todd had four children. They were childhood sweethearts and married the day after their high school graduation and three months after giving birth to their identical blonde twin daughters Shana and Sia who would be 18 in March . They had to wait until they were financially secure before having more children.  They later added Todd Jr. 10 and Samuel 8 to the family. Their hopes for more children ended shortly after Sam was born. Todd was hit by a drunk driver who went up onto a sidewalk injuring several people. Todd wound up pinned between the car and a fire hydrant. The injuries to his groin left him sterile. 

    Angie Holt was 33, light brown hair that went half way down her back, 5'7" tall with a 45-20-36 figure and wore a KK cup bra. A month ago she had packed up and moved out with her 11 year old son Andy and was granted a legal separation after finding out just before their 12th anniversary her husband Ken had knocked up both his black secretary and her 18 year old daughter. 

    Megan Bismarck was 31, 5'6", shoulder length red hair with a 46-20-36 figure and wore a LL cup bra. Her husband Martin was related to Otto von Bismarck after whom the famous battleship had been named. Married for 9 years and with two children. Bradley was a dark haired 8 year old version of his dad and Whitney was a very cute 5 year old with red hair like her mom. Most of the time everyone called her Meg.

    Jean Martin was the youngest at 29. She had shoulder length natural snow white blonde hair like their mother Jan.  At 5'3" she was the shortest. Facially she was a dead ringer for Jayne Mansfield with a 48-20-36 figure that needed a NN cup bra to contain her huge chest. She and her husband Mike have been married for eight years and they have a son Ken 7.

     Kim had been given the trip as a reward for closing a huge contract for a client. Officially the plan originally was for her and her family to go on the trip. Thanks to their mom Jan conspiring with her boss and her son-in-laws Todd, Martin and Mike everything was set up so the four sisters would go. Jan figured Angie needed to get away and that with her sisters present she would hopefully revert to her old self.

    Jan Hogan was 55 but you would have thought she was in her late 30's at the oldest. 5'5" with a 45-22-36 figure and like Angie needed a KK cup bra. Her snow white blonde hair was cut short similar to Jean Harlow. She defiantly would enjoy having her grandchildren stay over for Christmas. She had been living alone since her husband Carl’s death fighting a fire almost three years ago. As a widow she received his Battalion Chief’s pension. The insurance paid off the mortgage. They had also been very smart with their money. As a result she didn’t have too worry about money. In addition to her daughters, she had a son Carl Jr. who was 37 and battalion chief with the Los Angeles Fire Department. He and his wife had six kids, three boys and three girls.

    Jan’s sister Jayne Marshall was 56 and slightly taller at 5'6" with a 46-20-36 figure and wore a LL cup bra. Her husband went to prison for laundering money. He died in prison while she was trying to get a divorce. She was a retired bank executive. No children. She also owned a clothing store that specialized in custom tailored clothing for women.

    They had 3 brothers, Troy, Sebastian and Charles age 53, 51 and 49 respectively. The also had a much younger sister Jolie who was born on their mother’s 49th birthday, Dec 27. Like her older sisters she had natural snow white hair but wore it long, down to the gorgeous ass of her 5'9" 56-20-36 figure. She was a secretary for a married oil company executive. Because of the shear size and volume of her breasts she had to have her bras custom made.

    Except for Jolie, Jan, her siblings and her daughters were all born on December 24th. 

    The one hitch though was that Megan was uneasy. Years earlier she had met a black boy and gotten pregnant. The boy died before their son was born. Neither she or her parents had ever gotten an explanation as to why they couldn’t bring the child into the US. With the help of her parents she had been able to visit the island yearly to see her son. That stopped suddenly when she was told she couldn’t come to the island anymore. They never got an explanation for that either. It would be the first time in ten years she had been on the island. Her son was about to turn 18 and she still wondered how he was doing and what he looked like know. She had been on the island as part of a student exchange program. Somehow her parents had managed to keep things quiet. With her dad gone no one off the island except herself and her mom knew about her son. Her sisters were aware something happened by were never told the whole story.

    Jamal received an unexpected letter. He wasn’t quite sure how to react to what was in the letter and surprised by who the sender was.

Sunday, December 23

    Jamal’s 18th birthday. Of legal age he could now in accordance with resort policy be promoted. He could now work the more, shall we say the more adult oriented part of the resort. His hourly wage doubled and the tips were usually much larger, especially from women who appreciated men, especially young men, with overly endowed male assets.

    After he received his collar and bow tie, he went to the main bar on the clothing optional beach to check in with Connor, the head bar tender.

    “Hi Jamal.”

    “Hi Connor, I’m hear to report in.”

    “Just in time. You can take Mrs. Braxton her order. She’s over there.”

    Jamal grinned. He liked Mrs. Braxton. 

    Estelle Braxton was 38 with a 43½ -21-34 figure. Her thin rib cage made her KK cup chest appear bigger than it was. She had short blonde hair. In the back her hair barely reached chin level. 5'1" tall. To say she was filthy rich would be a gross understatement. She was widowed, almost 8 years now. They didn’t have any children but her husband Ted had three with his first wife. Two boys and a girl. Long before he met Estelle he had disinherited both of his sons. The girl, Shelly, was in her senior year of high school.

    Sitting next to her was her best friend Rose Crestwood. She was 37, 5' 7" tall with a 47-21-35 figure. She wore a MM cup bra. She had short curly brown hair. She was married but she and her husband rarely saw each other. Technically still married but they hadn’t been a couple for a long time.  

    Estelle was shocked when she saw Jamal walk up with her drinks and food.

    “Hello Mrs. Braxton. Here’s you order.”

    “Thanks Jamal.” She glanced up, down and especially in the middle.

    Seeing the surprised look on her face he added “Its my 18th birthday today.”

    “Happy birthday.”

    “Jamal” yelled Connor

    “Yeah.”

    “You’re needed over at the Lobby A check in desk.”

    “Thanks. Nice to see you again Mrs. Braxton. Excuse I have to go. Hope to see you later Ma’am.”

    “See you” she said and added under her breath “hopefully with me on my back with you on top fucking my brains out.”

    “Estelle!” Rose was giving her a harsh stare. 

    “For two years I’ve wondered what was bulging in his pants. If it hadn’t been for his age I would have hauled him bed to fuck my brains out.”



    About one pm Jamal walked up to a trio of ladies with a luggage cart.

    “Excuse me ladies, are you the Hogan sisters?” 

    Kim, Angie and Jean looked at him a bit confused.

    “According to this card, the reservation is for the Hogan sisters. Also says that’s their maiden name.”

    “May I?” asked Kim. She looked at the card. “Yes that’s us.”

    “Yes, ma’am. Uh, I thought there would be four of you.”

    “Yes, our sister had to excuse herself. Said she’d meet us at this lounge. Do you know where it is?”

    “Yes ma’am. I can show you the way after we get you settled in your suite if you like.”

    “That would be wonderful” Said Jean. She hoped her voice didn’t betray her or tell behind her sunglasses where she was staring. The view made up her mind about something she had been thinking about during the plane trip.

    “Ok, is this all your luggage ladies?”


    “Yes it is” said Angie. The view intrigued her.

    Jamal loaded all the bags onto the cart and led the ladies to the elevator. 

   As they went up Jean asked “I noticed that the lobby was called A Lobby. Any particular reason? According to the map the other lobbies are named for directions.”

    “Yes the other lobbies are named as to what direction they face. A Lobby basically means

Adult Lobby. Only adults are allowed  because it had direct access to the clothing optional part of the resort. Your suite is in the adult section of the hotel but you have access to the entire resort.”

    “I noticed the guy behind the counter was fully clothed” said Angie. 

    “The lobby desk staff are required to be fully dressed.”

    “So are the guys working else where in the adult section dress as you?” asked Jean.

    “Depends on what their job is and if they meet certain requirements. You’ll see what I mean if you spend much time in the Adult only side.”

    “Think I already know what you mean” giggled Jean.

    When they arrived on the eighth floor Jamal led them to their suite. He opened the door for them and led them in. He put the bags into the rooms as they directed. The four bedrooms were huge with four post canopied king size beds. 

    “Hope no one will think we’re odd going dressed.”

    “No, if anyone even notices they’ll probably think you just arrived. Whenever you’re ready

ladies.”

    “Lead on Jamal” said Jean.

    He led them to the Mating Lounge. No one was sure how it got it name. It looked like an upscale restaurant. 

    At the time of their arrival the sign said sit anywhere you wanted. 

    “Ladies, do you have a preference?”

    “How bout there?” Jean pointed. Her sisters agreed. 

    Once there Jamal pulled out the chairs and seated each like a perfect gentleman.

    Right after they were seated a waitress walked up to the table. She was black and only wearing

stiletto sandals. They guessed to themselves that she was probably Kim’s height and maybe a bit taller. She had a great body with a narrow waist and her chest, WOW! It appeared to them that the imposing chest coming towards them was probably several inches larger than Jean’s impressive chest.

    “Hi Jamal, happy birthday.”

    “Hi, thanks. The ladies just arrived. Their sister should be joining them shortly.” Turning his attention to the sisters he added “Ladies this is Mabel, she will be your waitress.”

    “Its your birthday?” they asked in unison.

    “How old are you Jamal” Jean asked.

    “18.”

    “Join us, we’ll drink a toast to your birthday” offered Kim.

    “Thank you, but I’ll have to decline. Rules and I on duty. Sorry”

    “Happy 18th birthday Jamal” they said in unison.

    “Thank you ladies. Excuse me I have report back in with my supervisor.”

    Before he left they each shook his hand. Kim and Angie slipped him a hundred dollar bill and Jean slipped him 2 hundred dollar bills.

     When he got back to the bar Jorge was talking to Connor.

    “Hey where have you been?” Jorge asked.

    “Escorting three gorgeous ladies, sisters.”

    “What’s up? They don’t normally call beach staff to the check in desk” said Conner.

    “According to Liv,” seeing the look on Jorge’s face he explained “she’s the Nordic beauty with the snow white knee length ponytail.”

    “Yeah and 50" knockers” Jorge added while gesturing the size of Liv’s chest with his hands.

    “What did she say?” asked Connor.

    “She said the reservation included a request specifically for me to escort them up to their room. Not sure what’s up. They appeared not to know me and I think I would have remembered them if I’d seen any of them before. Mmmm, maybe it was the other sister who made the request.”

    “What other sister?” asked Conner confused. “You said there were three sisters.”

    “That I met. The reservation was for four but the fourth wasn’t there when I took the three up to their suite. From what they said she had to go to the ladies room and would meet them in the Mating Lounge. I took them to the lounge but the other sister hadn’t caught up with them yet when I left. Connor how do we handle tips around here?”

    “Why do you ask?”

    “Two of them gave me a hundred dollar bill and the blonde gave me two hundred dollar bills.”

He started to pull them out of the pouch.

    “Don’t bother. Keep it. Tips in the bar area are split up evenly. Tips received elsewhere keep.

Looks like Mrs. Braxton wants you.” Connor pointed to were she was seated.

    Jamal went over to Mrs. Braxton. 

    “Ma’am, you wanted to see me?”

    “Yes, I was wondering if you could help me. This package was delivered to me here and not at my bungalow. It’s a bit heavy for me. Could you carry the package for me?”

    Estelle wasn’t being entirely honest. She had it delivered to her at the bar so she could walk off out of sight with Jamal.

    “Certainly Mrs. Braxton, I’m glad to be of help.” He picked up the package. Estelle got up and led him down the beach to her bungalow.

    Once there he set the package down next to the couch. 

    She handed him some bills. When he looked he realized that she’d given him ten hundred dollar bills.

    “Please take them. I know about the tip rules. This isn’t just for today. You’ve been a sweet dear over the last two years. This way you can keep it all. Out of site, out of mind.”

    He was so stunned that all he could say was “Thank you.”

    “Your welcome. Jamal when do you get off work?”

    “Not sure. Could be very late. Several people called in sick.”

    “I’d like to see you after you get off work.” Jamal had a feeling he knew what she meant by see you. She desperately wanted him on top of her with his huge black cock buried balls deep inside her. Seeing the look on his face she asked “Jamal anything wrong?”

    “Not sure what to think. Got a letter this morning saying my mom would be arriving today. Haven’t seen her since I was eight.” Seeing the expression on her face he explained. “Not her fault. I was born here on the island and shortly afterward my dad and his family were killed in an accident. Even though they were both born in the states she wasn’t allowed to take me with her when she went home. She used to visit me every change she could then all of a sudden she wasn’t allowed on the island. Adding insult to injury, no one ever got an explanation of any kind for either situation. Not sure what to expect. Half expect to hear she’s been turned away.”

    “Maybe not. Its been about ten years. Maybe whoever was responsible isn’t around anymore.”

    “Maybe. If she doesn’t show I DEFIANTLY would like to see you later tonight.”

    She nearly had an orgasm from the way he accentuated defiantly. She also began to realize that she wanted more than just being lovers.

    At first she wasn’t going to ask but did. “Jamal have you ever been with a woman?”

    “No I haven’t.” 

    Not sure what to say next they said goodbye and Jamal returned to work. 

    While he was gone Connor had heard via the resort grapevine he’d been at the Romanian Consulate and asked Jamal about it.

    He told Connor the tests confirmed he had the significant male trait of the House of Basarab.


    “Guess I get to keep the name Negrulea. Basically its Blacula in Romanian.” 

    Connor being a horror movie buff, especially vampire movies,  recognized Blacula from a couple of 1970's vampire movies. 

    Jamal continued. “It’s a contraction of the Romanians words negru and Draculea and means

Black Son of the Dragon.” 

    Later he received a note to meet someone later on.

    The sisters ate dinner at six pm in the Matting Lounge. Afterwards they stayed to have some drinks and some dancing. Within an hour they lost track of Meg. Last time they saw her she was talking to a cute guy she had been dancing with. They saw the guy a bit later but no sign of Meg.

They knew she used to visit the island years ago but weren’t sure why she stopped. 

    Meg had been waiting for about twenty minutes when someone walked up.

    Jamal arrived at were the note said to be. Even with the dim light and it had been ten years he

recognized his mom instantly.

    Meg looked at the approaching person. As soon as he came into the dim light she knew who it was instantly. The resemblance to his father was incredible.

    “Jamal,” “Mom” they said in unison and rushed into each other arms. Even in 6" stilettos he was still nearly 6" taller in his bare feet.

    About 15 minutes later they were still standing there in each others arm. They were kissing like long lost lovers instead of mother and son.

    Estelle came upon them. She heard the redhead moan Jamal and she could’ve sworn that Jamal had called her mom several times. 

    After a few more minutes she watched as Jamal led the redhead to a small bungalow. They went inside. From the way they were acting she was certain they were going to have sex. She was disappointed she wasn’t going to get Jamal’s virginity. But then again based on what he told her earlier she hoped it was his mother. Given what had happened it just seemed appropriate to her that his mom should get his virginity.

    Inside Meg dropped to suck her son’s cock but he pulled her up and sensually undressed her as they kissed. Once naked except for her stilettos he moved her over to the bed as he caressed her body and their tongues danced together. 

    Once on the bed he gently pushed her down and into the middle of the bed. 

    Outside Estelle could hear Meg’s moans and cries of pleasure as Jamal ate pussy for the first time. He was guessing as to what to do, but those moans and cries of pleasure seemed to say he

was on the right track. He underestimated himself. In less than five minutes she was cumming all over his face and shortly afterward rocketed off into a series of huge orgasms.

    Thirty minutes later he moved up and she had another huge orgasm when the head of his huge cock started to enter her married white pussy. She wanted him to just ram her full but he took his time working himself deeper into her. 

    Another thirty minutes later he was finally balls deep inside her. That surprised her. She hadn’t thought she’d be able take him all the way. She had guessed that he was about 10" long soft.

    She rocketed off into another massive orgasm when she realized she wasn’t just cheating on her husband for the first time, but her adultery was both interracial and incestuous.

    They slowly built up to a furious space that lasted for nearly three hours. Just as they were about to explode together fangs suddenly unsheathed themselves from his upper jaw. Simultaneously Meg erupted into the most powerful and intense orgasm of her life, his cock erupted like a violent volcanic eruption spewing massive amounts of lava containing trillions of black baby making sperm cells and buried his fangs deep into the right side of his mom’s neck sucking down her blood as it gushed to his mouth.

    About midnight Estelle saw a very groggy and dizzy Meg leave the bungalow. She barely

made it back to the suite before passing out. In fact Jamal had drunk enough of her blood that 

she should have passed out immediately.

    She hesitated at first then knocked on the door.

    Jamal opened the door just enough to see outside.

    “Mrs. Braxton.”

    “May I come in?”

    “Sure.” He took a quick look around. Before moving out of the way so she could enter. He closed the door.

    “Were you worried about my reputation or the redhead’s. I saw her leave.”

    “Both” he said nervously.

    “Married?” He shook his head yes. “I’ve been out there for sometime. In fact long enough to see the two of you come in here. In fact I thought I heard you call her mom several times.” The look on his face spoke volumes. 

    He sat down on the end of the bed.

    “Wasn’t planned. The moment we saw each other we just leapt into each other’s arms and lips locked onto each other.”

    She sat down next to him. She reached up, tilted his head toward her and kissed him. She could taste his mom’s pussy juice on his lips. After a few moments she broke the kiss.

    “I wish I’d gotten your virginity, but with what you and your mom have been through I’m glad she was one who beat me to it. She’s the only one I could accept being second fiddle too.”

    He leaned over and kissed her. Then picked her up and placed her in the middle of the bed and pulled off the slip she was wearing. This time his muff diving was more confident and he had her cumming all over his face a bit quicker than his mom. 

    As he did with his mom he took about 30 minutes to work his cock to the balls inside Estelle’s

tight pussy. 

    At nearly four in the morning they erupted in an orgasmic explosion of pleasure. As with his

mom the fangs appeared and he buried them deep in his second lover’s throat.

Monday, December 24

    Jamal was up and out early. He had to report by seven am. He left a do not disturb sign on the

door. Estelle was zonked out. In part to being up most of the night but mainly it was because of Jamal biting her neck and drinking her blood to the point of her passing out.

    Shortly after 7 am one of the maids came by to clean up Jamal’s hut. She was surprised to see

the sign so she peeked in. Seeing a blonde white woman sound asleep in the bed she closed the door and decided to come back later. 

    “That young buck getting started early in life” she said to herself as she walked on.

    Kim, Angie and Jean woke up a few minutes later with minor hangovers even though they had gotten back to the room early. They had no idea when or if Meg had come back to the room. 

    About an hour later they were able to move about without a splitting headache. Checking Meg’s room they found her out like a light. The way she was lying they couldn’t see the fang marks on her neck. 

    Jamal though felt fully refreshed even though he spent most of the night ravishing his mom and Mrs. Braxton. The only glitch though was he was concerned about them both having bit and drank their blood. Though Mrs. Braxton seemed to be ok when he left.

    About 9 Rose Crestwood took the same chair she had been in yesterday when she first met Jamal.

    A moment later a gorgeous brown haired young lady walked up to her. She was naked except for stilettos and a collar and bow tie like what Jamal had been wearing the day before.

    Her name was Kim Houston. She had wavy brown hair that went down a couple of inches below her shoulders. She was 5'3" tall with a 46-20-34 figure. Her breasts were firm and it took a NN cup bra to support them. She was three months older than Jamal.

    She walked up to Rose. “Hello, I’m Kim and will be your server this morning.” Her Texas drawl was quite obvious. Rose also thought it was sexy as heck.

    “What happened to Jamal? I thought he would be here this morning.”

    “He will be here later. They drafted most of the guys to set things up for a private party further down in a very secluded part of the beach. I believe it’s an interracial wife swapping group.”

    Rose gave her Kim her order. 

    About 10 Meg woke up. Finding her sisters gone she went looking for Jamal. Which was what

her sisters were doing. None would find him until about 3 pm.

    About the same time as Meg woke up Tonya bumped into Jamal.

    “Hi Tonya.”




    “Hi Jamal. I was by your room earlier.” He had a look of concern on his face. “Don’t worry I won’t say anything. I’ve seen a lot of things over the years. Some very odd.”

    “Odd?”

    “I guess the strangest being one day I walked in to clean a room and my husband was fucking a blonde doggy style.” He gave a confused look. “The strange part was the blonde’s husband was

off in a corner cheering and begging my husband to knock up his wife with a black baby. Turned out the couple had just gotten married a few hours earlier and my husband consummated the marriage before the groom did getting the bride’s virginity. Months later they sent us a thank you note along with a $10,000 money order after the blonde gave birth to twin black babies, a boy and a girl.”

    “Your ok with that?”

    “As long as he takes good care of my needs I don’t care how much white pussy he gets.” 

    Estelle woke up about 1 pm. She picked up her slip and went to her bungalow. She showered and then went to the bar where she joined Rose about 2 pm. She was disappointed not seeing Jamal anywhere. Rose filled her in as to why.

    “So where have you been? Been naughty?”

    “Yes I have. I woke up in Jamal’s room about an hour ago” she whispered to her friend, “and

he was worth waiting two years for.” She had an ear to ear grin on her face.

    Jamal got his lunch break late. He spent it in a beach shower stall pumping more of his seed into his mom. 

    Over the next couple of hours he almost had the chance to nail Kim and Angie but got called away both times. Although technically off he was on call during the night. About seven he and his mom had another go at each other. It was cut short by him being paged. When he answered, it turned out to be Estelle Braxton looking for him. They spent a passionate hour together. She got an important call from the states so he went to get something to eat.

    Jean came across him while he was eating and asked if she could join him. He offered to get her something to eat but she declined saying she had already eaten.



    After he finished Jean invited him up to the suite.

    Meg arrived back at the suite about 10. Hearing sounds coming from Jean’s room she peeked through the partially open door. Jean was lying on her back with Jamal on top of her fucking her blonde pussy. What her sister was saying surprised and shocked the hell out of her.

    “Ohh, Jamal cum in me. I’ve been such a goddamn fucking coward all my life. Thank you Jamal. Up until I met you I’ve been too frightened to become what I always wanted to be. Cum in me Jamal. Breed me, black breed me, knock me up with a black baby. Turn me into a black man’s breeding bitch. Turn me into a unprotected cum dump for black baby batter.” Jean erupted into multiple massive orgasms and starting screaming “JAMAL GIVE ME YOUR BLACK BABY! BLACK BREED ME! KNOCK ME UP WITH YOUR BLACK BABY! TURN ME INTO YOUR BLACK BRED CUM DUMP! KNOCK UP MY BLONDE CUNT WITH YOUR BLACK BABY! KNOCK ME UP LIKE A BITCH IN HEAT WITH YOUR BLACK BABY!

GODDAMN IT BLACK BRED ME! GODDAMN IT TURN ME INTO YOU BLACK BRED BREEDING BITCH KNOCKED UP WITH YOUR FUCKING BLACK BABIES!  

    Jean passed out. Jamal kept pounding away inside her blonde pussy. 

    A few minutes later Jean woke up. For the next couple of hours as he kept pounding her pussy harder and faster she kept begging him to turn her into a blonde breed mare knocked up with HIS black babies.

    Just before midnight his cock exploded inside Jean’s womb flooding it with massive amounts of black baby making seed. At the same time she came so hard she passed out as his fangs went deep into her throat.

    Shocked. Absolutely shocked! Meg wasn’t just shocked by the desires her sister had kept hidden all this time but also by the language, having never heard her sister cuss. She went to her room hoping not to be seen by Jamal as he left. He pulled a blanket over Jean before leaving.

    Unknowingly he and Kim passed each other. He was going down in one elevator while she was going up in the adjacent one. She had been dancing with a mixed group but was coming back to the suite alone. 

    On his way to his room he came across Angie sitting on a bench crying. He asked if he could help her. She blurted out how her husband had cheated on her and knocked up two women. She then got up and put her arms around him giving him a hug and thanking him for caring. 

    Suddenly, she wasn’t sure why she did it, she kissed him. 

    “Is there somewhere we can go?”

    He led her to his hut were as he had his mom and Mrs. Braxton the night before and Jean in their suite he ravished her for several hours making her forget her troubles for at least a few hours. 

    As they came together his fangs intimately introduced themselves to her neck.

 Tuesday, December 25th
    Jamal woke up about 7. He showered and then went to get some breakfast. He also made

 arrangements so he could serve Angie breakfast when she woke up. 

    Afterwards he bumped into Mrs. Braxton. They went to her bungalow and enjoyed an hour long romp. Rose walked in on them. It looked as if things would turn into a threesome but his pager went off.

    “Jamal I thought you were off to today.”

    “I am. Its my mom. Excuse me, I wouldn’t be much of a son if I stood her up.”

    He left and Estelle explained to Rose that the last couple of days had been the first time in ten

years that they’ve seen each other. She left out the part about the incestuous nature of their reunion. 

    Afterward the two women explored lesbian love with each other’s body.

    Jamal and Meg enjoyed two hours of passionate love making before his pager went off again.

    He excused himself. Angie began to wonder where he was when she noticed the door being unlocked and opening. Jamal brought in a cart. 

    Next thing she knew he was serving her breakfast in bed. They made love for over an hour after she finished breakfast. She fell asleep. She was still wiped out from the night before.

    During the afternoon and early evening he had romps with his mom, Jean, Mrs. Braxton and Angie. Each time he was with Jean she again begged him to knock her up with his black baby. He gave Angie the most attention trying to get her mind off her troubles.

    About eight pm he and Kim enjoyed several hours of moonlight fucking. Like with the others he bit her. He helped her back to the suite about midnight. 

    When he got back to his room he found a note from Angie. She figured she better put in an appearance with her sisters.

    A few minutes after he read her note someone knocked on the door. It was Mrs. Crestwood.

    He spent the rest of the night ravishing her as he had the others. As with the others it ended in a massive mutual orgasmic volcanic eruption and his fangs buried in her neck.

Wednesday, December 26

    Jamal had to be at work at 5 am. By the time Rose woke up and read the note he’d been at work for over five hours. 

    Kim noticed that a lot of the women were paying a lot of attention to Jamal. It had been a very unusually busy morning. As it went by she noticed that he occasionally disappeared out of sight with a female guest. Six women in particular were paying him considerable attention. At times when he came back she was certain he’d either had a quickie or at least been sucked off. Not that she blamed them if that was the case. Jamal was a very nice guy and was massively hung. She wasn’t doing too bad either in regards to out of sight tips. A lot of the guys gave her tips out of sight hoping they would get laid or at least a blow job.

     She was right. When out of sight those six women were sucking his cock. Because he was working a 12 hour shift he got some extra breaks. On those breaks he had quickies with five of them. He spent his lunch break with his cock buried in his mom’s womb.

    He was supposed to off at 5 pm but didn’t get relieved until almost 7 pm. 


    Kim, Angie and Meg were in the Mating Lounge to have dinner. They were waiting on Jean.

    Mabel brought them a note from Jean saying to go ahead and eat without her. She was having

trouble getting her call through to the states.

    When they got back to the suite a little after 8 pm they heard some strange sounds coming from Jean’s room. Sounded like someone was begging to be black bred.

    They entered the room. Lying on his back was Jamal. Jean was straggling him cowgirl style and bouncing herself up and down his huge cock. 

    “Jamal give me a black baby, Jamal give me a black baby” she kept saying over and over.

    “Jean do you know what your saying?” asked Kim.

    “FUCK YES! I want a black baby! I want Jamal’s black baby. I want Jamal to knock me up with his black baby. I DON’T CARE IF IT COSTS ME MY MARRIAGE!  After a life time of cowardice I finally found the courage to become what I always wanted to be. A black man’s breed mare. I want to be Jamal’s black bred bitch in heat and have his black babies.”


    Suddenly Jean came so hard she momentarily passed out as Jamal flooded her womb with his

potent seed. She collapsed on top of him. 

    Jean woke up and started to sit back up. 

    Jamal saw Meg in the doorway. “MOM!”

    Kim and Angie looked toward the door and Jean looked over her shoulder. All they saw was Meg.

    “Mom what are you doing here?” The other three sisters looked at Meg confused especially Jean who was till impaled on Jamal’s massive breeding tool.

    “I guess an explanation is in order. Especially since I should have said something the other night.” They all looked at her with a what the heck are you talking about expression on their faces. “I walked in on the two of you the other night.”

   She then explained the whole story. Her sisters looked at her in utter surprise and shock.

    “Sorry I thought you all knew. Guess mom and dad kept it closer to the vest than I thought. They knew how much the situation hurt me especially after I wasn’t allowed to visit Jamal anymore.”

    “They never got an explanation?” asked Kim.

    “No. Nothing at all.”



    Jean started crying. “I want his black baby. Now I can’t.” They’d never seen her cry so hard.

She started to get up. Jamal rolled over so he was on top of her and started to thrust into her.

    “Jamal stop” she pleaded as she tried to push him up. “We can’t, I’m your aunt. I can’t have your baby.”

    “Except that it might already be to late. The other night you told me you were in your most fertile time of the month. My BLACK baby may already be growing inside you.”

    “But Jamal we can’t keep breeding!” Jean said while still heavily crying.

    “Like hell you can’t.” Meg opened her wrap a round dress and let it fall to the floor. “Jamal pull her a bit further toward the foot of the bed. That’s good.” She walked up to the side of the bed, then on it. She was standing on her knees above Jean’s face. “You said you finally got the courage to become what you always wanted to be. Well your not backing out now just because Jamal is my son. Hell, I could be knocked up with his baby. I got his virginity the first night we were here.”

    Jean looked up at Meg in shocked surprise and Kim and Angie stared at her also in shocked surprise. She lowered herself down so her pussy was squarely planted on Jean’s mouth.

    “Jamal fuck her good. She wants your black baby, by God she’ll be knocked up with your black baby by the time we leave if she isn’t already.”

    After several minutes of Jamal thrusting in her and Meg rubbing her pussy on her mouth, Jean

wrapped her arms around Meg’s hips and started incestuously eating her sister’s pussy.

    Kim and Angie said the hell with it and joined in making it a fivesome.

     They fucked all night. By 7 am Jamal had not only flooded their wombs but also fucked their asses as they ate each other’s pussies. He also bit all four of them again.

Thursday, December 27

    Jamal got up and showered. He didn’t have to be at work until noon so he went to see Mrs. Braxton. Turned out Mrs. Crestwood was with her so it turned into a morning threesome. 

    He showered again and reported to work just before noon.

    A teachers’ seminar was held that morning at the resort. One of the teachers got a bit lost and

wandered into the clothing optional part of the resort. She was having a drink at the bar when she saw Jamal. He was completely naked. She stared in shock and disbelief. She couldn’t believe how huge his cock actually was. She had figured he was well hung from the bulge in his pants at school. She was one of his high school teachers. She taught advanced algebra. In fact he was one of her best students. Seeing him nude and that he was better hung then she ever suspected excited her to the point she creamed her panties.

    Her name was Kylie Long. It was her 27th birthday. She was 5' 10" tall with nearly pure white hair that she normally had in a bun. Many thought her hair was dyed but it was natural. She had a 52-22-36 figure. Her chest was so massive she had to have her bras custom made. If anyone had known they would have been surprised that she was still a virgin. No one had ever struck her in such a way she would spread her legs. Until now that is.

    The bulge she had seen had her curious but now seeing him naked and seeing what was actually between his legs decided the issue. She wanted Jamal to take her virginity and fuck her silly.

    She found out he got off work at 6. Angie saw her enter Jamal’s hut. Shortly before he was due to be off work. A few minutes later he arrived and went in.

    Angie went back to tell her sisters, Estelle and Rose that it looked like Jamal would be turning a massive chested blonde wife into a cheat hung up on black cock. They got quite a chuckle out of that.

    He entered and closed the door. As he  turned around a voice said “Hi.” There lying on his bed was the best looking and heaviest chested teacher at his school.

    “Ms. Long.”

    “Hi Jamal. Its my birthday today.”

    “Happy birthday.”

    “Thanks, I’m 27 today and I’m still a virgin. No one has ever turned me on let along tempted me to spread my legs. Until today that is. I was here for the teachers’ seminar and wound up in the Adult section of the resort by accident not knowing my way around. I saw you nude serving drinks to some ladies. I creamed my panties just from the site of your nude body and that magnificent cock of yours. Please deflower me and fuck my brains out for my birthday.”


    He walked over and knelt down so he could eat her pussy. About 45 minutes later he moved her further up onto his bed. And knelt over her. He leaned down to kiss her as he lowered his body down onto hers. He took it easy taking his time as he slowly worked his cock into her. About twenty minutes later her hymen broke from the pressure and Kylie came for the first time on a cock. Another forty minutes and he was buried to the balls in her pussy. Kylie was beside herself as just about every stroke in and out of his cock caused her to erupt in orgasm. Shortly after 11 pm she passed out with most intense orgasm yet as he flooded her womb as his fangs went deep into her neck.

    About 11:55 his pager beeped. It was a text message from Kim. Someone was trying to get into her hut and the phone line was dead. He called security and headed over to her hut. When he got there someone was trying to force open the door. He pulled a knife and took a swipe at Jamal and called him a nigger. He took another lunge at Jamal but got knocked on his ass. As he started to get up security arrive with guns drawn. The police arrived a couple minutes later. Turned out the bastard was Kim’s ex boyfriend. When all the charges including assault with a deadly weapon, attempting to break and enter as well as damaging resort property he was looking at quite a few years in the island’s prison which was not a nice place to be even for a few days let alone years.

    Kim asked Jamal to stay with her. She didn’t want to be alone the rest of the night. The only thing she said about the jerk was that she regretted giving up her virginity to him.

    They were friends and coworkers but suddenly they realized they were turning each other on without trying to.

    They made love until nearly five am when they erupted in orgasm together and he bit her neck.

Thursday, December 28

    He showered. He left a note for Kim. When he left the security guard that was on duty outside

Kim’s hut gave him a knowing smile. He had heard the obvious sounds of passionate fucking. 

    He went back to his hut to check on Kylie, get his stuff for work and also left her a note.

     With Kim off, another girl was working this morning. Rose August. Short black hair. She was 26, 5'2" tall and with her slender frame, 19" waist and 34" hips, she would have been called petite if it wouldn’t for her JJ cup 42" chest.

    Kim came down to the bar about 9. Jamal took her over to where his mom and aunts were sitting. She was wearing sneakers, short shorts and a tight fitting v neck t-shirt which exposed quite a bit of cleavage. 

    Kim wondered where he was taking her.

    “I guess a proper introduction is called for. You may have seen her before. This is Kim, she’s

a friend and coworker.” Pointing out each in turn he continued. “Kim this is my mother Megan, my Aunts Kim, Angie and Jean. Her ex boyfriend caused some trouble last night. I’d rather she wasn’t alone.” 

    He began to look for another chair. Connor a moment later arrived with a chair and they set it

up in between Meg and Angie. As Kim sat down Angie got a glimpse of her neck. Meg being to Kim’s right got a much better look at the obvious signs her neck had been intimate with Jamal’s fangs.

    A bit later one of the other servers was bitching about Kim socializing with guests. Some of the others had similar thoughts.

    “Reg shut up.” He looked at Connor. “In case you hadn’t heard Kim’s ex tried to attack her last night. The redhead she’s sitting next to IS Jamal’s mother. The other three ladies are his aunts.”

    That put the end to that as well as certain rumors that Jamal was banging all four. Except for  

Rose who was certain she had seen at least three of them sucking Jamal’s cock. Tonya knew he was fucking them. She had also found Angie in his bed just as she had seen Estelle. She also had seen him fucking all four at various times. 

    It was a very busy morning. It was almost noon before they were able to get a break. 

    “How’s Kim doing?” Rose asked.

    “Ok, bit worried though.”

    She leaned over and whispered “So what does a black girl do to get into your bed?”

    “She could let me know she’s interested and we would need the chance to be alone.”

    During the day he managed to have quickies with his mom and aunts as well as Kim, Mrs. Braxton and Mrs. Crestwood. He spent lunch with his cock buried in Kylie. 

    He and Rose were off work at 6 pm. Kim was on the phone with her dad. She wound up on the phone with several relatives until after midnight.


    Meg after seeing Rose give Jamal a quick kiss before walking off went over to him. After finding out the situation she said “Have fun getting your first piece of black ass” as she walked off. She told the others. 

     Without him it turned into a 6 way lesbian orgy. Jean though was disappointed. She wanted more of Jamal’s black baby batter.

    Jamal went to Rose’s hut. As he had with the others, he started by eating her pussy until she was nearly senseless and then slowly but surely worked his huge cock to the balls in her tight pussy. About midnight as she had her most intense orgasm yet, his cock exploded inside her flooding her cervix, hell he flooded her whole reproductive system to overflowing as he bit her neck.

    On the way back to his hut he came across Liv. That surprised him, thought she’d had gone home by now. Another thing that was surprising was her knee length hair wasn’t in a ponytail.

She was originally from Norway. Had married young but had been divorced for nearly twelve years. The only children born during her marriage were the three kids her ex had with three mistresses. She was 35 and 5'7½” tall. Jorge was almost right in regards to her chest size. Her magnificent breasts actually measured out to 48". She had a slim 20½” waist and 34" hips. She reverted to maiden name Norseman after the divorce.

    “Hi tiger. Coming from getting some pussy I’ll bet, given how your magnificent cock looks. Any one I know? And is she married?”

    “Hi Liv. Thought you would have gone home by know. As to your questions, no comment. Would you want a guy blabbing about you behind your back? From what I’ve seen that’s a perfect way for a guy to lose pussy privileges. Sorry I shouldn’t have phrased it that way.”

    “That’s ok. I see your point and no I wouldn’t. It can also cost a guy more than just pussy privileges. Overhearing my ex blab about his conquests and that he knocked up three of them was how I found out he was cheating on me. He’s been paying $5000 a month in alimony for almost twelve years now. He can afford it. In fact I doubt he even misses the money.”

    “He’s an idiot. Your gorgeous. If you don’t mind my asking, why you still here? Thought you be home by now.”

    “Thanks for the compliment. Means a lot to an old lady coming from a young stud like you. My car broke down.”

    “Old?”

    “I’m 35.”

    “That’s not old! You’re absolutely gorgeous!”

    “Thank you. Not the type you’d take to bed though.”

    “You’re WRONG!” He took her hand and led her to his hut. Once inside he sensually stripped

off her clothes as they kissed.

    “I’‘m going suck that monster cock of yours!” She started to kneel.

    “Later right now you cum first.” He picked her up and carried her over to his bed. She was completely surprised that he so eagerly ate her pussy. Her few former lovers since her divorce had to be persuaded to go down on her. One of the reasons they were ex lovers. Her ex husband wouldn’t do it all, but expected her to suck his cock and to swallow his cum. Another very important difference between her exes and Jamal was that he was putting her pleasure before his own.

    When he moved up over her body and kissed her almost forty minutes later she could taste her 

own pussy juice on his lips and tongue. As he had with the others he took his time working his

cock in deeper into his new lover’s pussy until it was imbedded to his balls. From that point he slowing built up to a furious pace that about 5:20 am ended in their mutual orgasmic explosion as he bit her neck and drank her blood.

Friday, December 29

    Tonya dropped by his hut and found Liv sound asleep.  

    Kim left with a security guard following her as she went to the airport to pick up her mom Betty. The had very similar bodies. Betty was also 5'3" but her figure was a bit fuller then Kim’s at 48-22-35. Her hair was wavy and went down just below shoulder level but alike Kim her hair was naturally almost white. At 40 she was still a very beautiful woman.

    While Kim was picking up her mom, Jamal was running some errands. While doing so he came across his 6th grade teacher Mrs. Deena Collins. 38, 5'2" with a 43-22-36 figure and wore a JJ cup bra. Her blonde hair went down about six inches below her shoulders. She and her husband had a 16 year old daughter, Donna, in high school. Her husband had been wild in his youth and had three sons age 24, 22 and 20. Shortly after they married he fathered a daughter now 18 with the wife of his recently deceased  boss. Shortly after Donna was born he was in the hospital and someone screwed up. His groin was directly exposed to radiation from an x-ray machine. The hospital fired the technician and quietly gave them a huge settlement. The goof though left Pete sterile. She loved him dearly even though she knew he cheated. Being sterile they didn’t have to worry about any paternity suits. In fact he got involved in threesomes with several of his girlfriends. For years he’d been encouraging her to cheat. Especially with well hung BLACK! men but she hadn’t.

    “Need any help Mrs. Collins?” she heard. She looked up into the face of a young black man.

    He looked familiar.

    “Jamal Negrulea. I was in your six grade class the last year Hill Elementary was open.” 

    She remembered. That old school should have closed long before it was but the funding to build a new school hadn’t been there. Even when money became available it still took six years to build the new school instead of one because of budget problems. She remembered him. He had been such a shy, quiet boy. She smiled.

    “Hi Jamal. I remember. My condolences, I heard about your grandmother. Thanks I could use some help.”

    “Thanks, let me take that.” He helped put everything into her car, then followed her home.

    When they arrived he helped put everything away and she offered him some lemon aide which he accepted. When he finished he set the glass on the table.

    “You’ve grown into a very handsome young man.” She also made up her mind about something.

    “Thank you.”

    As she sat on his lap facing him she said “Your welcome.” She then put her arms around his neck and kissed him. Caught him by surprise. She broke the kiss. “Introduce me to BLACK cock and be my lover.” She kissed him again. The kiss was broken when he pushed her back a little.

    “I would be honored.”

    “But?”

    “I have to get back to the resort. I have an afternoon shift.” Seeing the look in eyes he added “I don’t know if you heard but someone went after one of the waitresses last night. They gave her the day off. I’m covering part of her shift. And several others are out sick.” Seeing the disappointed look on her face he asked “Could you meet me later? Say about 8 or 9. You could park in the quest parking. Got pencil and paper?”

    She got up and pulled some paper out of drawer along with a pen.

    He drew her a map and told her what sign to look for after arriving. 

    “I’ll meet you here” as he indicated the spot on the map. “The trail leads toward the beach and off this way leads to the guest bungalows. Even if someone saw you, they’ll think you’re there to visit a guest. From there its almost a straight run to the hut I’m staying in. The only way anyone would see me is if they’re in a direct line.” He cupped the side of her head and pulled her lips to his and kissed her. He gave some tongue. He broke the kiss and asked “Can you get away?”

    “Damn right I can! Donna’s left on a weekend trip and won’t be back until Monday night and 

hubby won’t be back until Tuesday afternoon.” They kissed again and this time Deena returned the tongue action.

    Jamal got off work a four, earlier than he expected. He went to Kim’s hut. He opened the door and walked in forgetting that Kim’s mom might be there. She was and stared in wide eyed disbelief at the massively hung naked young black man standing just inside the door. Jamal realized he goofed immediately.

    Kim got up, escorted him over to bed where she and her mom had been sitting.

    “Mom this is Jamal the friend and coworker I’ve been bragging about. Jamal this my mom, Betty.”

    “Hello ma’am.”

    “Hello” Betty stammered in reply.

    Kim then surprised them both by putting a lip lock on her mom as she pushed her onto her back. Kim used one hand to signal Jamal. As Betty reeled from her daughter’s unexpected act Jamal began to undo her skirt and pull it and her panties off. Suddenly Betty felt a tongue on her clit and then probe her blonde pussy. Then a face was eating her pussy as if the eater was starving to death. As her mom was quivering from Jamal’s tongue assault on her pussy Kim unbuttoned her blouse and unhooked her bra. More than a half hour later Jamal picked Betty up and positioned her so her own weight would help impale herself on his cock. Kim pulled her mom’s bra and blouse off over her arms. Betty gave out a loud moan as her pussy came down onto his cock. After moving her up and down for a few minutes he laid her down on her back and began to fuck her silly.

    They came together a hour later. He then fucked Kim. It wasn’t until almost eight that he fanged Betty. He then furiously fucked Kim again cumming in and bitting her thirty minutes later. He left mom and daughter lying next to each other on the bed. He pulled a blanket over them. 

    He went to his hut, showered, put on jeans, sneakers and a t shirt just in case anyone saw him. He was late. Realizing the time he ran to the rendevous point. He didn’t see Mrs. Collins. It was almost nine. He hoped he hadn’t screwed up and she left.

    He didn’t. Deena was running late herself. Several things came up including some business involving the women’s club she belonged to. Pitfall of being a member of the club’s board. As she drove she hoped he was still waiting. It was almost 10 pm when she pulled into the parking lot. She found a parking space almost in front of the sign Jamal had told her about. She got out of the car. She was wearing six inch stilettos and a summer dress that hid almost nothing of her huge chest.

    She thought she saw someone. “Jamal” she said hopefully. She didn’t want to speak too loud given the time. The shadow waved an arm. Happily with a wide smile on her face she ran to the figure. As she got close under the dim light she could see for sure it was him. She ran right up to him throwing her arms around his neck and he but his arms around and they kissed passionately as their tongues danced together. 

    He picked her up and carried her to his hut like a groom carrying his bride across the threshold.

    As he carried Deena to his hut, a gorgeous blonde was checking into the resort.

    Once inside he gently and sensually removed the dress from her body. Then he gently placed 

her in the middle of the bed and went to town on her pussy and clit. As he ate her through multiple body shattering orgasms she kept begging him to “Mount me, fuck me, Jamal fuck me.”

    When he did begin to stuff his huge black cock into her, she nearly passed out from her orgasm.

    For the next three hours they were locked in the most intimate dance a man and women could do together. They exploded together a little after 1 am with Deena passing out for a few minutes.

    Hearing an odd noise he stepped outside and looked around. He wasn’t sure what he was looking at. 

    “Grandma?” Technically his great grandmother. She had been caring and raising him for nearly eight years when she died a couple of months ago.

    “Yes my son.” She had called him that rather than grandson. “Remember you are a descendent of the House of the Dragon. You are growing stronger and more powerful. The greater the power the greater the responsibility. Your fate, good or evil,  is not yet set. Beware evil, it could plunge you into an abyss from which there is no return. Be careful my son and remember what I taught you.”

    “I will Grandma, I won’t forget.” The image seemed to fade to nothing.

    He went back inside.

    Outside the voice quietly said “You will soon learn something of your power. For each woman you possess and each child they bare you, your power with multiply.”

    Having just awoke Deena asked “Anything wrong Jamal?”

    “No, just checking thought I heard something.”

    He climbed back onto the bed and took Deena into his arms and began making love to her again. 

     Just before 6 am as they were about to erupt into orgasm together a second time she yelled “BREED ME, BLACK BREED ME, KNOCK ME UP, JAMAL PLANT YOUR BLACK BABY IN MY WHITE BELLY!” As her orgasm erupted it looked as if she were screaming but no sound came out. Jamal flooded her womanhood a second time with trillions of black baby making sperm. This time his fangs came out and pieced deeply into her neck.

Saturday December 30

    About 8:30 Kim walked up to a blonde who was sitting alone. 

    It was the blonde who had checked in the night before. Her name was Gig Mills, technically 

Wilson but given the situation her married name made her puke. 22 with a 45-22-36 figure and 5'

8" tall. She had been the happiest bride in the world when she got married almost a year ago but over the last couple of months everything fell apart. Her husband had told her they should stay with anal sex until they were financially set to start a family. He got really excited about anal sex with Gig because he could be the butt fucker not the butt fuckee. Turned out he was a flaming faggot. In the gay group he was in, you only got to be the butt fucker if the other guy had a smaller dick than you. Although he had a solid thick 9" hard, all the other gays had at least two inches on him so he was always the one taking it up the ass. After he was arrested by the Feds for drug trafficking, their bank accounts were frozen and all their property seized. All that Gig had left were some old clothes and the money that was in an old savings account that she’d had since a child. With all crap going on she just needed to get away for awhile. After her plane ticket and paying for her room through Monday she only had about $800 left in the account and about $400 in travelers checks that she had with her.

    The only thing she was glad about was that lying fucker hadn’t gotten her virginity.


    “Hello, I’m Kim and will be your server for this morning. Would you like anything to drink or

eat? If you want we can order meals for you from the kitchen and you can eat here on the beach.”

    “Not really hungry or thirsty at the moment. Texas?”

    “Yes, Fort Worth.”

    “Corpus Christi and its Gig.” 

    “Always nice to meet a fellow Texas gal. If you want I can get you menus so you know what’s available at the bar and what can be ordered from the kitchen.”

    “Thanks. I appreciate that.”

    As Kim walked away she wondered. The look on Gig’s face and the tone in her voice screamed that she had her heart ripped out. 

    About an hour later as they were talking Gig broke down crying and told Kim what happened.

    Betty woke up about 11 am totally confused. She had always been attracted to busty women and she had divorced Kim’s dad believing she was a lesbian living a lie. Since the divorce she had several very busty women as lovers. Two years ago she married Julie who she loved very deeply. But last night she had totally and completely enjoyed Jamal fucking her brains out. 

    Just before noon Kim received a phone call from Julie. She was in Miami. Her plane had arrived late and she missed her connecting flight but the airline switched her to another flight and she would be arriving at the island’s airport about 3 pm.

    Through the morning Jamal among others had been drafted to set up and prepare for a private party further down the beach.

    “Hello I’m Jamal and I’m taking over for Kim. Any particular way you what to be addressed?

Kim said your name is Gig but I’ll address you any way you want.”

    “Gig will be fine. Kim tell you anything else?”

    “That you’re from Texas.”

    “What else did she tell you? My situation?”

    “Just that she had the feeling you’ve been hurt. From the tone of your voice I can hear why.”

    “The tone of my voice?”

    “It’s sounds similar to the tone in one of my aunt’s voice. She found out her husband’s been cheating on her and knocked up two other women.”

    “You and your aunt must be close.”

    “No, I only met Aunt Angie and my mom’s two other sisters, Kim and Jean about a week ago after they checked into the resort. In fact it was the first time in 10 years I’d seen my mom.” He then explained what had happened.

    A bit later Angie came by and introduced herself to Gig. They talked for some time. At one point Gig was shocked. Angie admitted she’s slept with Jamal. 

    “When I first met him I didn’t even though I had a nephew living on the island let along that he was Jamal.” She then went on to explain how she found out. 

    Gig was surprised to say the least. Angie didn’t mention that Meg had sex with Jamal or that all four had been taking turns with him along with several others. 


    During the afternoon she saw Angie and several others including the redhead who was supposed to be Jamal’s mother disappear with him. She was certain something was going on because the women had dreamy expressions on their faces and Jamal’s cock looked slick. In fact she got quite a whiff of the smell of sex from his cock.

    Julie’s flight was a little late due to an unexpected rain squall that hit Miami which delayed takeoff. 

    When she spotted Betty, Julie ran to her and they embraced. Betty though was still in a state of confusion over her sexuality, centered on her attraction and lust for beautiful busty women and her passionate love for Julie conflicted with immense enjoyment she felt from Jamal fucking her silly coupled with her lust for the young black stud.





     Kim left her mom and Julie along in her hut so they could have some privacy. She had made arrangements with Rose to spend the night with her. 

    They enjoyed a wonder night of interracial lesbian love together.

    About 7 pm shortly after having dinner Gig was walking along when she heard muffled sounds. She looked behind some bushes. There was a huge breasted blonde who was gagged,

hence the muffled sounds, with her hands cuffed behind her back being taken doggy by Jamal.

His firm grip on those massive mounds of tit flesh was the only thing keeping the upper part of the blonde’s body off the ground as he pounded her pussy unmercifully. It appeared to her that the blonde was in a continuous state of cumming.

    After about half an hour she left. At first she just wondered around. She decided to go back to the beach and have a couple of drinks. What she didn’t know was that her food and drinks weren’t being put on her tab. Angie told her sisters, they arranged to have Gig’s meals and drinks charged to they suite.

    About nine she saw Jamal by the bar talking to the bartender. When he left she followed. She waited until she was out of site of the beach, semi ran to catch up with him.

    “Jamal” she called.

    “Hi, can I help you with anything?”

    “Still on duty?”

    “No, but if you need help with anything I’d be more than happy to help or get someone who can.”

    From the sound of his voice and the look on his face, she was certain he was very sincere.

    “Well I have a problem.”

    “Room or the service?”

    “No, rather personal.” Looked around to see if any might overhear than continued. “My faggot joke of a husband could only get it up for anal sex. As a result...” she blushed, “I’m still a virgin and I was hoping you could help me fix that problem.”

    He grinned and taking her hand he led her to his hut.

    Once inside he untied her bikini top and then undid the knot holding the wrap she was wearing around her hips. The wrap fell to the floor leaving her completely naked except for her sandals. As they kissed he caressed her body occasionally leaning down to suck her nipples as he fondled her ample breasts. 

    She came several times just from his caressing and fondling her body and sucking on her breasts over the next hour.

    He backed her up and sat her down on the edge of his bed. He got on his knees and at first licked her clit, then gentle sucked on it. 

    After a few minutes he moved down to her blonde pussy licking and tonguing her and returning to her clit at times as he ate her to several more orgasms over the next hour.

    He moved her up further so her head was up by his pillow. He crawled up and over her so his body was just above her. He leaned down and kissed her passionately sliding his tongue into her mouth and she responded in kind while putting her arms around him. A moment later she felt the pressure of his manhood at the virgin entrance to her womanhood. Her pussy began to cream more and more as the pressure increased until her maidenhead caved in and his manhood slide into her. She came hard feeling a cock in her for the first time. He began to rock his hips back and forth slowly burying himself deeper and deeper into her. As he continued she wrapped her legs around him and along with her arms pulled him tighter to her body until they were in full body contact except for his hips moving his phallus back and forth until he was finally completely buried in her so his huge sacks that made and contained his black baby batter until injected were slapping her body each time he drove into her. 

    About 2 am they exploded together into a massive volcanic eruption of their mutual love juices. 

    Gig passed out for a few minutes. Jamal on the other hand quickly recovered and began a second plowing of her fertile garden.

Sunday, December 31

    Tonya had started her rounds a bit early. She started to open the door to Jamal’s hut but hearing moans stopped. After hesitating for a moment she peaked in. She got an eyeful of Gig 

and Jamal having a second explosive orgasm together. What Tonya couldn’t see though was his fangs extending and his burying them deep into Gig’s gorgeous throat. Tonya left deciding to come back later which seemed to be almost a daily situation now.

    Jamal a few minutes later showered and reported in for work a little before 8 am. Turned out to be a very busy morning. 

    So busy they called in extra people. Staying on site Rose and Kim were the first to report at the beach.

    Meanwhile everyone was having a wonderful time leading up to New Year’s. Meg arranged for a secluded bungalow for a special New Year’s Eve party that night and tomorrow. 

    Kim, Rose and Jamal were off at 5 pm. Kim went by her hut and led Betty and Julie to the bungalow. Julie was stunned. As they walked in a foursome was in progress. A brown haired woman was on her back hammering a huge black strap-on dildo up into and out of the pussy of a blonde who at the same time was being fucked in the ass by a black haired woman wearing an identical huge black strap-on dildo. The blonde was eating the pussy of a redhead. 

    Not far away from the foursome were two more woman, a blonde and the other with brown hair, were in a passionate 69.

    Rose arrived as Julie was staring wide eyed at what lay before her. Taking Kim by the hand the two went over to another spot and started making out with each other. 

    Gig not sure what was going on, was on one side of Jamal with her right arm around him while on his left Deena had her left arm around him. He had an arm around each.

    Liv had gotten hung up at the A check in desk and was going to get to the party as soon as 

possible. 

    Jamal initially took Gig off to a bed where he made love to her. Then as she was recovering he made love to Deena.

    Just as he and Deena were coming, Liv arrived and he made love to her.

    Betty had taken Julie outside and down onto a beach towel where they made love.

    About 11 pm after they had been lying cuddled up to each other, Betty got up and sat on Julie’s face. Shortly afterward she felt hands spreading her legs. Then a tongue exploring her clit, then pussy.

    Several huge orgasms later Julie was groggy. She felt something pushing into her pussy. 

    Betty got up and joined the others on the porch. She was still confused about things and was afraid this might cost her Julie’s love.

    Julie still groggy felt a different set of lips on hers and a tongue attempting to explore her mouth. She opened her mouth to let the tongue into her own. After a few minutes she started to

to probe with her own tongue. 

    After a bit she wrapped her legs around the body on top of her moaning as Jamal worked himself deeper into her. 

    As the final seconds of December 31 passed the group counted down. At exactly midnight as

the group counted zero and began to shout New Year’s, their yell was over shadowed by Julie

screaming “BREED ME!” as she and Jamal came together and his fangs went deep into her gorgeous neck.

    A few minutes later Jamal gently picked Julie up and carried her inside and put her down on one of the beds. Betty crawled up next to her and fell asleep.

    As this happened the spirit returned but was not alone.

    “The temptation came. It was almost as if the temptation to completely and fatally drain his 13th victim never came. He resisted the temptation with no effort at all.”

    “Yes, Grandmother he did.” With a look of sorrow the second spirit added “I’m sorry I couldn’t be there for you Jamal and your mother as you grew up. I’m very proud of you and honored and happy that you’re my son.”

    A moment later the two spirits vanished.

    When Jamal fell asleep, his mom was cuddled up to him on one side and Kim(coworker) on other side.



Monday, January 1

    Julie was the last to wake up. She smelled something cooking. Got up and walked out onto the porch. Three BBQs were being used to cook food. Betty turned around and saw her. She smiled at Betty who walked up the steps to her. They hugged.

    “Did I make love with a black guy last night?” Julie asked.

    “Yes.”

    “I liked it a lot. You’re not mad at me are you?”

    “No. I was afraid you’d be mad at me for letting it happen.” Tears welled up in Betty’s eyes.

    “I love you. Do you know him.”

    “Jamal. He’s a friend and coworker of Kim’s. He was the first to come to her aid when her ex

went after her. I somehow wound up in a threesome with him and Kim the first night I was here.

I been confused since.”

    “We’ll get through that confusion together.” They kissed then walked down the stairs onto the beach. 

    Off to their right on a beach towel Gig was lying on her back as Jean ate Jamal’s cum out of her pussy while Rose took her doggy with one of the huge black strap-ons. All Jean had on were stilettos and a bondage chest harness. Her hands were cuffed behind her back and locked to the back of the harness.

    About 10:30 Jamal returned. He came out into the open with a tall huge breasted blonde who was attired just as Jean was except she had a gag in her mouth and Jamal was leading her by a dog leash. She had a look of utter embarrassment on her face. 

    He had her kneel on another towel. He pulled the gag out of her mouth and had her suck him until she somehow got all of that monster down her throat to his huge sperm factories. 

    Just as he was about to cum he pulled back so just the head was in her mouth as he began to erupt.

    “Drink it all down” Jamal commanded.

    Not wanting to disappoint him she did her best. A couple of times, the squirts were too much for her to handle but she managed to lap it up with her tongue getting it all not letting any drop to the sand. 

    He then reinserted the gag and laid her on her back. He spent the next 40 minutes tit fucking her before unleashing a huge load of his cum onto her tits.

    It was amazing how much he spewed onto her tits. He had already shot six loads this morning before going to meet her and bring her to the party.

    Shortly after that they had lunch, he took Kylie from behind flooding her pussy. When he put the head of cock to her asshole she balked. The gag was lying on the huge towel.

    “Thought you said you wanted to be my bitch forever?”

    “I do. I want to be totally yours!”

    “Well you can’t. Unless I’ve possessed all of you. That’s includes flooding your ass full of my seed.”

    She really had it bad for Jamal. “Please put the gag back in my mouth. Please be gentle I’ve...”

She couldn’t finish. Julie picked up the gag and but it back in Kylie’s mouth.

    He took longer than usual to work himself balls deep into her ass. An hour and a half later he began flooding her rear full of his seed. 

    He went inside, pissed and then took a shower. 

    The women switched off with whoever they wanted. Except Kylie and Jean. They were the party’s two slave bitches to be fucked by one or more as the others desired.

    Except for when they ate dinner, Jamal spent a half hour with one of the ladies then moved on to the next making sure he didn’t leave anyone out.

    Deena would have liked to stay the whole night but had to be home before her daughter was to be sure she didn’t have to answer any embarrassing questions. In fact she was barely in the shower to clean off the mixed cum from the other ladies and Jamal when Donna arrived home.

    Everyone else was there throughout the night. By the time Kylie fell asleep exhausted she had 

gotten two loads of Jamal’s cum in all three holes and two on her massive bosom. Jean was in a similar state. The others got multiple loads in their pussies.

Tuesday, January 2

    At the regular time Deena left home for school.

    Kylie left for school from the bungalow after getting cleaned up and putting on the clean clothes she had in her car.











    Gig and Jamal said goodbye and shared a very passionate goodbye kiss before he left for school. Because of her money situation she wasn’t able to stay longer, so she left on the scheduled mid morning flight headed home. She defiantly wasn’t happy about having to go home and face the mess her husband caused or deal with the harassment again.

    Later after Jamal arrived back after his classes were over for the day a large group went to the airport. Jamal and his mom were in tears as they said goodbye.

    Jean was also in tears as she said goodbye to her nephew. He then shared goodbye hugs with his Aunts Kim and Angie. He held that last hug a bit longer as he told her he hoped everything worked out for her.

    Their flight left about 5 pm. A hour later Kim said goodbye to her mom and Julie exchanging hugs. The two blondes also gave Jamal a goodbye hug and kiss. That surprised him. He wasn’t sure how they felt about him.

    Both group of ladies arrived safely home.

    When Jamal and Kim arrived back at the resort there was a goodbye note from Mrs. Braxton and Mrs. Crestwood for both of them.

    Jamal and Kim spent the rest of the night together.

Chapter 2

    The rest of the week things were quiet. Most of the business at the resorts diners and bars was people who worked nearby. 

Wednesday, January 3

    That night he was with Rose.

Thursday, January 4

    This night it was Liv sharing Jamal’s bed with him.

    With her husband and daughter home, Deena had to be careful. Even with everything her husband had said about her having a lover she still wasn’t sure how he’d react if he found out. She was even more worried about how Donna would react.

    Kylie also had to be careful. It would mean the end of her teaching career if anyone found out she was having a sexual relationship with a student even if he was of legal age.

Friday, January 5

    After school was over school Jamal was sitting at the bar eating and doing his homework.

    “Hi Jamal.”

    “Hello Mrs. Wolfe.” Raven Wolfe was the resort’s manager. 33, black hair, 5'5" tall with a 44-

22-36 figure. She was of mixed Native American heritage with included for certain seven tribes,

Cheyenne, Comanche, Huron, Mohawk, Sioux and via one ancestor both Apache and Yaqui who also might have had Aztec ancestry as well. One of her Huron ancestors had married a French woman in the middle of the 18th century who was supposedly very heavy chested. Since then the women borne into the family have been rather chesty mainly ranging from a F to a H cup. She  and her mom though were even chestier with her mom wearing a J cup and Raven a JJ cup.  Technically still married. Her husband had been missing at sea for nearly six years after the freighter he commanded sank in a hurricane.

    “What are you working on?”

    “Homework, trying to get everything done today. I’ve go a full work schedule the next two days.”

    “Good for you. Have you heard anything from your mom?”

    “No, not yet. I’m a bit worried about Aunt Angie given the situation with her husband.”

    “Hope everything works out. Where’s Connor?”

    “Up the beach at station 3. Problem of some kind. Not sure what. Kim (he pointed at her) as

been acting as bartender while he’s gone.”

    “Thanks and kept those grades up!”

    “Yes Ma’am!”

    ‘Nice young man. Glad he finally got to see his mom after all this time. Seems to be ok now. The death of his grandmother, er great-grandmother hit him really hard’ Raven thought to herself as she went down the beach.   

    That night a woman checked into the A desk. To Liv she seemed to be quite rattled. Senora Maria Garcia was 5'4" with a 44-20-36 figure. Although her chest measured the same as Raven, the Senora’s bras were a cup larger than Raven’s. Black hair and was 33 with her birthday being next month.

Saturday Jan 6

    During the morning Kim noticed that whenever Jamal was close by the Senora seemed to be on the verge of panic. Kim started taking her orders to her. The first time she noticed scaring on the left side of her neck. 

    Later she mentioned it to Jamal. He had seen it as well. The both suspected she had been the victim of vicious vampire attack.

    During the afternoon Deena managed to get away for a bit and Jamal spent his lunch hour pumping her full of his seed.

    About 8 pm Jamal found the Senora sitting on the ground. She tried to get up but one of her ankles wouldn’t hold her weight and she collapsed back down with a very noticeable groan of pain.

    “Senora” he said as he walked up to her. He didn’t what to catch her by surprise.

    She pulled out a crucifix hanging from a chain around her neck. It didn’t seem to phase him at 

all.

    He knelt down and gently touched her ankle. She winced in pain. Realizing she wouldn’t be able to walk he gentle picked her up and carried her to her bungalow. Once there he positioned her so she could unlock the door. Then took her inside and put her down on the bed. He went 

over to the refrigerator and put some ice in an ice pack. He wrapped it around her ankle. He wrote a number on pad next to the phone on the night table.

    “Senora, if you need anything during the night you can call that number. I’ll let the A desk know and ask that they have a doctor drop by in the morning.”

    “Gracias.” She then looked down at the cross on her pendant.

    “Probably because I didn’t mean you any harm.”

    She looked up at him.

    “Kim and I both saw the scars. Hope you’ll be ok.”

    “How? You walk in daylight.”

    “I don’t understand it myself. They appeared for the first time about a week and half ago when 

I lost my virginity on my 18th birthday. Good night Senora.” He then left, locking the door behind him.

    “Buenos Noches”she said confused and not sure what to think of the young man.

    When he got back to his hut Kylie was waiting for him lying on his bed naked. She got what she wanted and then some during the night.

Sunday, Jan 7

    In the morning Kim delivered breakfast to the Senora. 

    Deena again got a way for a bit and got another load of Jamal’s cum pumped into her.

    That evening Kim went to pick up the dishes from the Senora’s dinner when the Senora broke down. She just needed to talk to someone. She had kept it all to herself knowing no one would believe her. She had been forced to watch as a vampire brutally murdered her husband. A contract hit. After finishing off her husband, he raped her and viciously bit her leaving her for dead.

    While Kim was listening to the Senora, Jamal was lying on his back thrusting up into Kylie’s blonde cunt, who was gagged and her arms bound behind her back, as Rose fucked her ass with a huge black strap-on.

Monday,  Jan 8

    It wasn’t until late afternoon that the Senora was able to walk without any type of aide.

    Shortly after dark she was returning to her bungalow from dinner when she heard a voice.

    “Time to finish the job.”

    The Senora recognized the voice. Terrified she stammered “What to you mean? You said the job was just to kill my husband.”

    “Yes it was. You were just a bonus for my own fun.” He laughed at her and that laugh had a sadistic sound to it. “Now I’ll finish my fun by ripping out your throat and drinking every last drop of your blood.” He laughed. Then another voice interrupted his laughter.

    “I wouldn’t bet on it.” A second later a wooden spear like pole came flying out of the darkness hitting the vampire in the chest. It went through his heart and pinned his body to a tree.

    The Senora nearly collapsed. Jamal caught and carried her to her bungalow. 

    After getting inside he was setting her down when she kissed him. She didn’t understand why but she needed him. She reached behind him and locked the door. 

    She then went over to the bed pulling him along. Once at the bed he was about to speak, she put a finger to his lips and reached up and kissed him again. She then began to remove his clothes and he returned the favor. As he had with his other lovers he made a point to put her pleasure before his. He orally made love to her pussy and clit before moving up to impale her womb with his male spear. 

    He continued to drive her through orgasm after orgasm until the early hours of the morning when they erupted together in a mutual climax. As they came he bit the right side of her neck.

Tuesday, January 9

    Shortly after sunrise he went out to check on the vermin. All he found was the vampire’s unopened shirt laying on top of the wooden pole which was still impaled in the tree. The thing’s pants and shoes were on the ground. The shoes were covered and filled with ashes. He pulled the spear out and stuck one end in the ground. He picked up the clothes and the shoes and placed them in a trash can. 

    That night Maria experienced her first threesome and lesbian sex as Jamal and Kim made love to her most of the night. 

    Meanwhile in Rose’s hut, she and Liv were double teaming Kylie with strap-ons. 

Wednesday, January 10

    There was a letter waiting for Jamal when he arrived back from school.

    He was at the bar reading it as Liv walked up. With no customers at the moment Kim and Rose were at the bar taking a break as Connor was catching up on some bookkeeping.

    “Hi tiger.” He appeared not to hear so she touched his shoulder again saying “Hi tiger.”

    “Sorry, hi.” He held up the letter. “Its from mom.”

    “Something wrong” they all asked in unison.

    “Well to start off Aunt Angie filed for divorce after they returned home. One of the pregnant women is 18 and her dad is raising hell wanting an investigation. Based on how far along she is he believes she was still 17 when she got pregnant. The mother by the way is the other woman Uncle Ken knocked up and she’s also his secretary. Even though she knew he was dating other black women, momma apparently didn’t know her daughter was one of them until after she got pregnant and the daughter’s claiming she got knocked up when she lost her virginity the day after her 18th birthday. If true than the daughter should be about 6 months along but their ob/gen says they’re both about seven months along. Tests to confirm just how far along the daughter is were ordered by the judge.”

    “Bad enough he cheated and knocked up two women but possibly being a statuary rapist your Aunt defiantly didn’t need that dumped onto her along with the news that he’s been humping several women” said Kim.

    “Sounds like he’s got a thing for black pussy” said Rose.

    “Hope they hang the bastard” Liv said with venom. They all looked at her. She added “Its one thing if the women involved know what’s up and are willing but to cheat and being totally dishonest is something else.” They knew what she meant by being willing and knowing the score.

    That night Kim, Rose and Liv had a threesome.

    In Maria’s bungalow a gagged Kylie lay on the bed with her arms bound to the head posts. Her legs were spread so the lower half of her legs were off either side of the bed. Her ankles were bound to the lower end of the bed’s foot posts. Maria was hammering a huge black strap-on into Kylie’s black baby seed filled blonde cunt. Jamal was behind Maria hammering her pussy. 

Thursday, January 11

   At night Jamal was in Maria’s bungalow paying special attention to her with very personal quality one on one time.

    Kim, Rose and Liv were at the same time triple teaming Kylie. She preferred Jamal hammering and flooding her full of his seed. She was so hung up on him that she would do anything he wanted her to do.

Friday, January 12

    Late in the afternoon, three sisters arrived from England for the weekend.

    The oldest was Candace Hyde-White. 40, 5’3" with a 48-23-36 figure and naturally quite blonde. So blonde her shoulder length hair was on the verge of being a pale white. Married for 22 years to her high school sweetheart Stan. Two children. The oldest was a junior at Cambridge and the younger was a freshman at Harvard in the US.

    The youngest was Kay Williams. 36, 5'6" with a 45-24-36 figure. Shoulder length red hair. She and her husband Mark had been married for 14 years. Their only child was her 17 year old

stepson Mark Jr. His mom was killed in the same accident that left his dad sterile.

    The middle sister was Joan Middleton. 38, 5'5" with a 46-22-36 figure. Short wavy black hair.

Her child hood sweetheart was killed by a drunk driver while in route to their wedding. She had

been devastated. It was a long time before she let anyone into her heart. The trip was set up by her sisters to get away for a while and try to get her mind off the current situation. She had been married for six years to what appeared to be a very good man named Martin. On the past Tuesday she got a call that Timmy didn’t show up at preschool that morning and the school wasn’t able to get a hold of her husband. After spending the day trying to find out where her husband and son were she arrived home to find out that he had sold the house and everything in it out from under her. She spent the night with a neighbor. The next day while trying to find out what was going on she was visited by Scotland Yard. After being questioned for several hours she finally found out what the hell was going on. Turned out Martin had flown out of the country with Timmy Tuesday morning on a flight to Paris. Then apparently flew out to who knows where under phony names and passports. In addition to cleaning out their bank accounts, he had the money from selling everything they owned as well as the 400 million pounds he embezzled from his company that came from contracts with the British military.

    Kay and Candace were afraid Joan might try to commit suicide.

    That night they went drinking. Kay and Joan lost track of Candace. Kay although drunk herself somehow managed to get herself and Joan back to their room. At some point she needed to go to the bathroom. While returning to her room she heard something. At first thinking it might be Joan she checked in on her. She was passed out dead drunk. When she looked into Candace’s room she got in eye and ear full. Candace was straddling what appeared to be a rather

young black guy. She was bouncing up and down his huge cock. The size shocked and awed Kay who had never seen a schlong that huge. What shocked her even more was what Candace was saying.

    “Oh yes, breed me, make me preggers with your colored baby. Give me a colored baby.” She was slurring her words and it was obvious she was drunk.

Saturday, January 13

    As they were getting ready to go out, both Joan and Kay noticed the marks on Candace’s neck and figures they were bug bites.

    A bit later as they were eating breakfast they talking.

    “Candace where did you disappear to last night?” Joan asked.

    “Went black as the Yanks say.” They looked at her shocked. Although Kay was faking it since she knew what happened. I’m sure you both have heard the rumors about colored men being well hung. Well I came across a young chap named Jamal. He defiantly lived up to the rumors and certainly knew how to wash my pipe out.” They giggled. It was obviously to her sisters what Candace meant.

    “Candace aren’t you worried about it getting out?”

    “No. What goes on tour stays there.”

    ‘Not if you get preggers with the colored baby you were begging for last night’ Kay thought to herself.

    Later on the beach Joan and Kay got an eyeful of just what their sister meant by Jamal living up to the rumors of colored men being well hung. 

    That night Joan didn’t return to their room. She was in Jamal’s hut getting her brains and everything else fucked out of her all night.

Sunday, January 14

    That morning Kay saw her just after taking a shower. She had marks on her neck just like Candace. 

    “Hi Kay, sorry if I worried you. Was with Jamal last night.”

    She also saw Joan walk off out of site with Jamal three times. The second two she followed and got an eye full of her sister having quickies with the young colored stud.

    After deciding to stay another night, both her sisters had needled her to try him out. After seeing him work his magic on Joan she threw caution to the wind.

    That night she got a very personal and intimate introduction to what Jamal could do to a woman with his tongue and that massive black pole between his legs.

Monday, January 15

    After waking up Kay went into Jamal’s bathroom. She saw the same marks on her throat as were on her sisters. 

    Jamal walked in on her and hugged her from behind. That surprised her as he should have been at school.

    “Hi gorgeous. Got to school only to find out the classes had been cancelled because of a teachers’ conference. So I’m free all day.”

    “Let me get my clothes.” She hurriedly dressed, grabbed his hand and led him to her room.

    Once inside the room she said to her sisters “All right you two, I took the plunge last night and now we got him all day!”

    They ordered room service for lunch and dinner. Up until they had to get ready so they could  to make their 9 pm flight they took turns with him. The other two would explore incestuous lesbianism.  He made sure Joan got more turns than her sisters. Candace and Kay didn’t say a thing. They both knew that Jamal’s extra attention was doing their sister a world of good.

    He drove the sisters to the airport and stayed until they boarded their flight. Joan was in tears.

She didn’t want to leave. When they arrived home, Kay was hit with devastating news. While their fight was in the air a terror attack had been launched against a courthouse in London. The attack failed and all the terrorists killed. Unfortunately there were a number of people injured. 

Her husband was among them and in very critical condition.

    He got back to the resort shortly before 10 pm. Waiting out side his hut was Maria.

    “Senora.”

    “Being a bit formal aren’t you?”

    “Maybe, just the way I was brought up. Sorry I haven’t spent much time with you.”

    The look on his face made it clear he was very sincere.

    “I heard about the brunette’s situation. Well you can start making it up to me by spending the rest of night making love to me.”

    They went inside and he passionately ravished her all night long.

Tuesday, January 16

    With Connor at a meeting, Kim was acting as bartender as Jamal did his homework. Not that

Kim or the severs had much to do. There were only a half dozen customers within station one’s area. Station four though was very busy do to a private party on that section of the beach.

    Kim and Jamal were talking when Connor arrived back at the beach. Kim turned the bar over to Connor and she went back to serving. 

    “Anything new on the home front Jamal?” Connor asked.

    “Aunt Angie’s hubby is trying to weasel out of the divorce but she’s not putting up with any of it. Still waiting on those test results. Apparently two more doctors were called in for second and third opinions. Guess they’re double and triple checking things before a determination is made. With what’s at stake, I think they’re doing the right thing.”

    “Well, I’ve got some news. Gig will be here next Monday.”

    “Gig. She got her money back?”

    “No, the resort’s paying her way. She coming down for a job interview. Finally going to get some help thanks to you.”

    “Me?”

    “What you said to Raven the other day apparently was the last piece of ammo she needed to finally get the board to allow hiring replacements for the beach staffs. In fact if Gig’s hired she’ll be taking my place here. Allowing me the freedom to respond to anything without leaving some place short handed. Give me more time during the day to do my paperwork so I’m not here for 14, 15 or more hours a day.”

    “Which will be nice. After all you’re the day shift manager of the adult beach area, not the 24/7 manager.” They both laughed.

    Deena was able to get away for a bit and they had a very passionate hour together.

    Kim and Rose spent the rest of the night in his hut engaged in a very passionate threesome.

Wednesday, January 17

    A returning employee started a short shift at noon. The shortness of the shift was to help her ease back into work. She had been hospitalized for quite a while. Her former boyfriend got her hooked on drugs and she nearly died of an overdose. Some believed it was an attempted suicide after the death of the boyfriend. He had been found dead. Shot twice in the back of the head. The police had received an anonymous phone call about shots being fired. Upon arriving they found the body and files that allowed police to shut down drug rings on 13 islands in the Carribean.


    Her name was Bobbi Petrone. She was 26, 5'7" with a 44-21-35 figure and shoulder length brown hair.

    A major reason the boyfriend’s murder was unsolved was DNA evidence didn’t match anyone in any database. If it had it would have pointed to someone who was dead. Officially anyway. He

supposedly died when Bobbi was three years old which is why she never knew her father. In fact she had no idea who had called for medical help after she overdosed. Although he got his daughter help just in time, he didn’t know just how much danger his beloved daughter was really in.

    Bobbi walked up to bar for a brief break before the end of her shift. There was a young black sitting at the counter. Which was unusually because the guests and visitors preferred to sit out on the open beach.

    “Hi, I’m Jamal.” He extended his hand.

    “Bobbi.” They shook hands. “What are you working on.”

    “My homework. I always do my homework here after school.”

    “College kid huh.”

    “High school. I’ve worked part time here for a little over two years, but I’ve only worked the adult side for about a month, since my birthday last month.”

    “Ahh, I see you two have met” Connor said as he returned to the bar. “Bobbi, on Saturday you think you’re up to a full shift? Might need the extra help. From what Raven told me, we may be looking at a full house all weekend.”

    “If needed I’ll give it a shot. Not sure how long I could go right now. My legs feel a bit weak.

I was off my feet for quite awhile.”

    “Fair enough. I’ll work it out so you’ll have chances for extra breaks if you need them.”

    “Thanks.”

    “Were you ill?” Jamal asked the look and tone in his face showed obvious concern.

    “Mr. Nice Guy. Shows more concern for other people than for himself.”

    “Connor! You saying I overreacted with Kim?”

    “No. Your always more concerned about others. Never yourself.” He went over to the opposite side of the bar to fill some orders.

    “Overdose.” He looked at her with concern. “An accident. Some think I tried to kill myself

after my boyfriend Troy died. It was an accident though.”

    “Ok it was an accident.” Seeing the look on her face he continued. “The way I was raised. Unless you know someone is lying you take their word for it.”

    Just after he finished his homework, the phone at the bar rang. It was for Jamal. He gathered his things and left.

    Bobbi but some jeans and a tight top on and just wondered around for a while. Later while talking to Connor, he filled her in on Jamal and what he’d been going through most of his life.

He also told her if she needed to talk about anything, Jamal would lend her both ears paraphrasing a famous Roman quote.

    About 9 pm she saw him pounding a massive titted blonde he had pinned to the side of a shed. Kylie, but Bobbi had no idea who the blonde was.

    Just before 2 am Bobbi was pounding on Jamal’s door. She was in tears. Someone was calling her hut harassing her. 

    About 20 minutes later a sound startled her. Turned out it was her cell phone.

    Jamal looked in her purse. Pulled out the cell and looked at it first before answering it. He turned on an app, then answered the phone. He didn’t say anything, just listened. It was very disturbing. He hung up.

    Seeing the look on his face Bobbi asked “It was him?”

    “Yes.” 

    After two hours later, Jamal had enough especially after the last call.

    “Wait here. I’ll be just outside.” He held up his pager phone. Once outside he called Jacen.

    Seeing the caller id he answered. “Jamal you have any idea what time it is.”

    “Sorry but we got a problem. Bobbi, the girl who just came back to work.”

    “Yeah I know her.”

    “She’s at my hut. Somebody’s was calling her hut and harassing her. She’s been at my hut for the last couple hours. He’s been calling her cell phone for nearly two hours know. This last one’s especially got me spooked and worried. It was all but a confession that the overdose was attempted murder rather than accident.”

    “What did she tell you exactly?”

    “She didn’t. I’ve been answering the phone. Haven’t said anything, just listened. Right now I’m outside. Didn’t want her to hear about that last phone call. Jacen, thanks to an app on her phone I’ve got all of them recorded.”

Thursday, January 18

    Jacen made arrangements for extra security so when Tonya came by Jamal’s hut two guards were near by and explained the situation to her. When she looked in Bobbi was curled up in Jamal’s bed. She had finally been able to go to sleep.

    As that was happening Jamal was at Station 1 with Jacen talking with the police. One of the officers was Marty. His late father had been the island’s police chief for many years. He also had

been along with Marty’s mother, Jamal’s guardian before his great grandmother arrived on the island.

    Bobbi didn’t wake up until nearly 2 pm. She was certain she was going to catch hell for being late. She didn’t. Connor told her Jamal explained what happened the night before.

    As usually Jamal sat at the counter doing his homework. A bit later Bobbi finally got to take a break. It had been an very unusually busy day. She sat down next to him.

    “Hi Bobbi. How are you doing?”

    “Ok. Jacen’s got extra security around but...” she hesitated a moment before continuing, 

“They haven’t been able to trace the calls to my hut. In fact they haven’t been able to confirm the calls even happened.” She looked very sad.

    “Even if the bastard figured how to make the calls untraceable, you still got proof. You got me as a witness. I answered the calls on your cell. In fact with one of the apps you’ve got I recorded them. Before I left for school I showed the transcripts to Marty. He was one of the police officers who came down to take my statement. He’s also Chief Bolo’s son. I gave him your cell phone.”

    That calmed Bobbi down and gave her some hope that this mess would be solved. 

    Jamal thought to himself ‘Hope she doesn’t find out about that crack about the overdose.’

    They had dinner together and went back to his hut. It was decided that it would be safer if she didn’t go back to her hut. They worked out a schedule so she would be in a different hut each night to make it harder to find her.

    She felt safe with Jamal. She couldn’t quite figure out why. Nor did she understand why she put her arms around his neck and kissed him.

    As they kissed they stripped each other. Jamal broke the kiss and started to work his why down her body. With his tongue and lips he made love to her nipples which had her on the verge of cumming. 




    As he moved lower he moved her toward the bed. Once there he pulled her down so she was sitting on the edge. He began an oral offensive on her clit and pussy. Given the way he had her already worked up it didn’t take much to set her off. She erupted into the most intense orgasm of her life.

    That orgasm would appear as nothing compared with the ones she experienced after he worked himself to his balls inside of her. As he worked up to a furious pounding of her womanhood she exploded in orgasm after orgasm and passing out only to be awakened as her body built up to the next massive explosion of ecstasy within her body. 

    The most explosive came as they came together as Jamal buried his fangs in the right side of her neck.

Friday, January 19

    Bobbi woke up about 10 am. Which gave her two hours to get herself ready for her 12-4 shift that afternoon.

    It was busier than expected with a number of weekend guests arriving early. As a result Bobbi got a couple extra hours of work.

    As he was doing his homework, Jamal noticed someone who appeared to be spending his time watching Bobbi. He had several opportunities to sit in her assigned area but didn’t. At one point he walked by while he was taking to another guest. He recognized something in the man’s voice.

But wanted to be certain before saying anything. He did alert the security watching that area that someone appeared to be too interested in Bobbi, especially since he had the magnificent breasts of Rose and occasionally Kim staring him in the face.

    Later on he heard the man’s voice again in the Mating Lounge. Jamal went into the employee lounge to eat. Raven joined him.

    “Something wrong Jamal?”

    “One of the guests. Something about his voice is familiar. Think he might be the guy harassing Bobbi. Not sure though. I answered some of calls myself in case you hadn’t heard. I told security the guy eyeing Bobbi the whole time even with Rose and Kim standing right in front of him.”

    “Well security will keep an eye on things. I think you need something to get your mind off your troubles.” She gave him a mischievous grin.

    Raven led Jamal to her own suite. Once there she became his latest conquest/victim.

    While they were passionately fucking each others brain out, the harasser was calling Bobbi’s hut but with no answer tried her cell phone. Which was answered but no one said anything. Each time he was hung up on. He had no idea that the police were the ones answering the phone and 

that they were recording the calls.

Saturday, January 20

    Jamal began work at 7 am. The only servers who started with him were Rose, Kim and Bobbi.

    That guest showed not long afterward. Jamal heard him speak several times. He was almost certain that the guest’s voice was the same one in the phone calls. 

    “Hello Contessa. Haven’t seen you in a while.” Contessa Sophia Maria da Vinci was the very short version of her name. She was an Italian countess, hence the term Contessa. She had married young and widowed before her second wedding anniversary. 29, short black hair and with her stunning gorgeous face and 5'8½”, 43-19-36 figure she could have had her pick of many suitors. None had struck fancy until now and he didn’t even know he was a suitor yet.

    “Jamal?” she replied in surprise. Her surprise wasn’t just seeing him on the adult side but also

seeing how well endowed between the legs he was.

    “Yes ma’am. My birthday was last month. How have you been?”

    “Things have been a bit hectic. Lost several relatives including my father. On top of that someone’s trying to sue the family. How are you and your grandmother?”

    “She died last October.”

    “Sorry I didn’t know.”

    “Thank you. My mom was here during Christmas. I also got to meet my aunts. Mom’s got three sisters.”

    “Wonderful. I know you hadn’t seen her in awhile. I wasn’t sure if I should ask why so I didn’t.”

    “Might’ve been a mute point. Don’t know. Mom’s family and Grandma never got any kind of answer as to why. Guess probably we’ll never know.”

    He got the Contessa her usual. 

    During the day he noticed several times the guest got up and went to the tree line to make a phone call. Each time Bobbi was at the bar as the phone on the counter rang. Each time someone else answered and the guest hung up.

    After dinner while on his way to his hut he bumped into the Contessa. Actually she bumped into him deliberately. Before he could even react she had her arms around his neck and applied a lip lock. Her tongue desperately sought out his.

    When they came up for air she led him to her bungalow. Once there she made it quite obvious that she wanted him to mount her. He drove her crazy with lust and want as he devoured her nipples, clit and pussy for nearly two hours before he began introducing his mighty man shaft to the depths of her woman hood.

    Crazed with lust and want as he drove her through devastating orgasm after orgasm she reverted to her native Italian.

     Jamal had no idea that she was begging him to “Make me your bitch! Breed me! Breed me!

Plant your child in my belly! Make it swell with YOUR child!”

    About 3 am they shared a massive explosive orgasm together as he bit her neck.

Sunday, January 21

    It wasn’t until about noon that he saw the Contessa. By that time he’s enjoyed a couple of quickies, one with Kylie and the other with Deena. He also saw the guest again to appear to make a phone at the tree line only to hang up when someone beat Bobbie to the phone.

    About 1 pm Jamal was behind the bar counter. He was checking to see if they still had any of the brand of whiskey the Contessa was fond of. He found a bottle and placed it in the frig. As he was about to leave he noticed the guest moving toward the trees as Bobbi was nearing the bar. He ducked down. Just as Bobbi was almost at the bar the phone began to ring. Connor was busy at the opposite end of the bar. He reached up and hit a button on the counter phone and signaled Bobbie to pick it up as he picked up the phone under the counter. The phone top was normally for guest use while the one below the counter was for employees. After listening for a few moments he signaled Bobbi to hang up suddenly. That had her nervous. 

    “Jamal something wrong?” 

    “Connor there’s a customer sitting down. A moment ago he was at the tree line looked like he was making a phone call. Did you see him hang up his phone?”

    “Yeah, in fact it was right after Bobbi slammed the phone down.”

    “Bobbi turn around and run up the path as if you’re upset. Go up until you’re with Morgan. Stay there.” Connor signaled her to do as Jamal asked. She did. They looked after her.

    Connor turned so his back was to the guest. “Jamal he was looking this way as Bobbi ran off.”

    He nodded and acted as if he was running after Bobbi. He stopped just out of site of that section of the beach. He moved back a bit so he was on the other side of Reg, one of the guys from security.

    “Reg don’t say anything. A moment ago a guest sat down after being at the tree line. He appeared to be making a phone call on a cell. Connor saw him hang up right after I had Bobbi

slam the phone down. I had her pick up one line while I answered the call. It was the harasser. I recognized his voice. I’ve heard that guest talking a few times. Before I wasn’t sure but now I’m certain he’s the one making the calls.”

    Reg via his voiceless com set relayed that to the rest of the security team. Also by Jamal’s request he told Morgan to escort Bobbi back to the beach but to stay out of site himself.

    When she got back to the bar she wrote on a napkin “Sicko?” as she called the bastard. Connor nodded slightly.

    Several more times the guest went up to the trees and the bar phone rang but someone else answered, the guest hung up and returned to his seat.

    Jamal also noticed someone else watching Bobbie but the gentleman had a very worried and concerned look on his face. The one thing about him that worried Jamal was that he was carrying a gun. What Jamal didn’t know was the man had noticed exactly what Jamal had been observing.

    After making sure Bobbi was set for the night Jamal was taking a look around when he spotted a fight. With his phone he alerted security and as he come upon the fight he saw the guest drop a gun. The other man was the one he saw earlier with the worried look on his face.

Within moments several members of security arrived with guns drawn. In fact one was merely inches from the guest’s head as he was reaching for the gun which had a silencer attached.

    The guest spent the next few minutes claiming the gun wasn’t his and belonged to the other guy. It only took a couple of minutes for the police to show up. Marty had arranged for two unmarked cars with two officers apiece to be close by if necessary. They finally got the guest to shut up.

    As one officer retrieved the silencer equipped pistol, another asked if anyone knew where the gun came from. 

    “Yeah Mike. Just as I got near he dropped it.” Jamal pointed at the guest.

    “Its not mine. His.” He pointed at the other guy.

    “You’re the only one I saw with it. He’s also the one who’s been harassing Bobbie.”

    “You can’t take that drugged out whore’s word for anything” the guest bellowed.


    “Thanks for the confession. By the way its my word. I was the one who took the calls on her cell phone that first night.”

    The guest was hauled off.

    Mike and another officer took statements from Jamal, the gentleman, Jacen and the other security men who were there.




    Jacen was about to leave when Jamal signaled him to stay.

    “Jamal what’s up? We got the guy.”

    “Not quite. Got him for attempted murder as well.”

    “I don’t know about that Jamal.”

    “Well the jury will have to take my word for it. I told Mike. I also took the call down on the beach earlier as well. He admitted he was responsible for the overdose that nearly killed Bobbi.”

He turned to look at the gentleman and asked  “Sir why are you involved?”

    “Jamal what’s makes you think he’s involved besides the fight?”

    “I saw him watching Bobbi. The look on his face was the same look that was on my grandmother’s face when I was seriously ill several years ago. I also saw him with a similar gun to the one that was dropped.”

    Before Jacen could say anything the man said “I’m the one who found her and called for help.

Something I saw made me positive that it wasn’t self inflicted. A puncture wound from a needle. Something happened a long time ago. I was nearly killed and reported dead. Please don’t repeat this to anyone. The only way to protect her and her mother was to stay dead. I’m her father.” He pulled out an id. CIA.

    Jamal and Jacen agreed not to repeat what he had told them.

Monday, January 22

    Shortly after she started work at 7 am, Jacen informed Bobbi someone had been arrested and Jamal had identified him via the oddity in his voice. The jerk was denying everything.

    Later as Jamal was doing his homework, Jacen gave him some news. The guest was identified as a close friend of  Bobbi’s late boyfriend. In fact he was suspected of being not just one of the dealers but one of the kingpins of the operation. Ballistics also identified the silencer equipped gun as the one used to kill Bobbi’s boyfriend and the only figure prints on the gun belonged to the guest. Even if Jamal mentioned seeing Bobbi’s dad with a gun, there was no way of proving the gun was the one he had been carrying.

    Another bit of news, Connor mentioned that Gig was back and if not already, would shortly be undergoing her job interview.

    Just as he was finishing his homework, Jamal received an invitation to the Contessa’s bungalow.

    When he arrived the Contessa and Bobbi were engaged in their first foray into eating pussy. They were in a classic 69. Rose and Kim were also in a 69. Liv was stripping as he walked in, so she the first to be filled with his seed.

    They spent the rest of the day and night in various combinations as they fucked into the wee hours of the morning. Jamal did some nibbling on their necks throughout, but no deep fanging.

    Raven wasn’t able to make it. Liv had told her of the party but she had to get all the job interviews done and then report her recommendations to several board members who were at the resort. She had gotten up at five that morning and didn’t finish with the board members until after 10 pm. She was exhausted.

Tuesday, January 23

    Liv and Jamal were the only ones who had to worry about getting up early. They showered together having a lot of fun cleaning each others body.

    Liv dressed in some extra clothes she had brought with her, figuring she would be going to work straight from the bungalow. Jamal just walked nude to his hut to get fresh clothes before going to school. 






    When Jamal returned from school, arriving at the bar, he discovered there was a new sheriff,

actually a new barkeep, in town.

    “Gig!” She was behind the bar wearing a white cowboy hat and a very skimpy bikini top and a wrap around her waist. There was nothing under that wrap.

    “Hi stud.” Taking a quick look around, she gave him a quick kiss. Then added in a whisper “That’s on account for tonight.” She winked.

    That night they had a wonderful time not only with each other but double teaming Bobbi. At one point Bobbi was on top of Jamal but she wasn’t doing much. Seems she couldn’t keep a rhythm going bouncing on top of him because Gig was butt fucking her with a huge, thick black strap-on as Jamal lunged up into her from below.

    At another point Gig was on top fucking her in the missionary position with that monster strap-on as Jamal fucked Gig’s blonde Texas pussy from behind.

Wednesday, January 24

    Three new girls had their first training shifts at station 1.

    Karen Gomez, Hispanic/Latina, 5'7", 44-21-35, medium brown hair. She was originally from California. This Saturday will be her 20th birthday.

    Patti Vencia, Italian ancestry born in Wyoming. 5'3" with black hair, 44-22-26 figure, age 20.

Her ample breasts were a bit more prominent than her chest measurement indicated because her rib cage measured only 28".

    Leilani Kenoe, 18, was of Asian Pacific heritage. She was half Native Hawaiian, one quarter 

Japanese and one quarter Chinese. Born on Oahu, Hawaii in the Naval Hospital at Pearl Harbor.

5', black hair with a 40-18-32 figure. That 40" chest looked massive on her petite frame. She generally went by a short version of her name, Lani.

    There was also one returnee. Doug Lake. Like Bobbie he had barely survived an overdose as well as the death of a lover. He had also had an AIDS scare, but he tested out negative. He still got tested every couple of months just to be on the safe side. His life suddenly turned around when he met Marilyn. She had just turned 29 on Jan. 14. She was 5'7" with brown hair and what normally was a 47-22-36 figure. She was 6 months pregnant with their first child. At first he had

been confused by his feelings for her. At some point he realized he loved pussy rather than cock.

He also finally figured out that his preference for the later was because of his low self esteem and lack of self worth as well as the believe that he wasn’t worthy of a woman’s love. All those feelings were the result of  having been molested by a pedophile for nearly six years while growing up.

    Five other girls were having their first shifts at the other stations.

    Candy Love was the oldest of the new girls at 24. She was 5'7", brown hair with a 44-22-34 figure. She was recently divorced and had five year old twins, a son Tony and a daughter Susie. Love was her maiden name and she had her twins last name legally changed to Love. Her ex didn’t have any say because the court had permanently stripped him of his paternal rights. He was an alcoholic who was currently serving al minium 20 years in prison for abusing Candy and endangering the twins.




    She also had a boarder. Hope Wills, blonde, 24, 5'8" with a 44-22-36 figure. They had known each other since elementary school. Essentially she designed web sites and their software. She was currently along with several other contractors, updating the operating programs for the island police force and government as well as the larger businesses located on the island including the resort. The later was how she met Raven.

    Charlotte Cole was 5'9" with a 40-20-34 figure. Her auburn hair had a very obvious red tint to it. Like Patti, a narrow rib cage made Charly’s chest more prominent than the chest measurement would indicate. She was single. Like Karen Gomez she would also be 20 on Saturday.

    Karen Cost was 20, 5'5", black hair with a 48-24-36 figure. She had broken off her engage-ment to her childhood sweetheart after finding out he had been cheating on her and was the father of his twin baby brothers.

    Dotty West, named after the famous country singer, was 5'9", almost white blonde hair cut short similar to Marilyn Monroe. She had a 42-20-36 figure and would be 21 on Feb. 28. She had quite a voice herself and would eventually also work as a singer in several of the resorts clubs. 

    Anna Hartman was born in Washington DC while her father was stationed at the German Embassy there. She grew up primarily in Germany though, resulting in a very sexy accent. She was also a distant cousin of World War 2 German fighter ace Eric Hartman who was also the leading air ace of all time. Her naturally curly white blonde hair was shoulder length. 5'8½” with a 45-20-34 figure.   

    Jamal got to meet Karen when he returned from school. He also extended not only a welcome back but congratulations to Doug on his marriage and expecting his first child. 


    That night there was a lesbian orgy in the Contess’a bungalow. Gig wasn’t there because she and Jamal were enjoying the passionate one on one reunion that had been their original plan the night before. Raven was unable to attend as well. She was again dealing with board members until quite late. She also was reeling from the bomb shell they dropped on her. 

Thursday, January 25

    Early in the afternoon Bambi Masters checked into the resort. She and her husband were having separate vacations. She was 25 and her husband of 5 years was 57. Although much older he never failed to screw his young wife into oblivion. He introduced her to swinging but so far had not taken a man other than him bareback. She was adamant about taking birth control. She used the pill and a diaphragm. Up to now she preferred other women as lovers. None of the men, even the much younger ones, had come close to matching her husband as a lover. In spite of what some said about her, she had married him for love. She was slightly shorter than Kylie at 5'9 3/4", blonde with a 20" waist and 36" hips. Her massive chest was even bigger then Kylie’s at 54". What she didn’t know was that her husband had her latest prescription filled with phony pills. Not that it mattered. She hadn’t been able to find the pills any way. As to her diaphragm, she had been so concerned about the pills she completely forgot about it. She was in the time at the opposite end of her cycle so wasn’t even fertile at the moment. Even if she’d had her real pills and the diaphragm it wouldn’t have stopped what was going to happen.

    She spent most of the day lounging on the beach. About four pm she noticed a young black at the bar counter. Talking with a couple of servers, she found out his name was Jamal and that he worked part time at the resort and lived on the grounds. He was 18 and a senior in high school and he always did his homework when he arrived back from school.

    Later he went to eat dinner in the employee’s lounge at the Mating Lounge. Bambi followed him there and also ate dinner waiting for him to come out. She hoped he left the same way he came in. He did and she followed him. When it appeared no one was within site she ran up to him.

    “Jamal.”








    He turned around and found himself looking at a very gorgeous blonde with a massive chest.

Although he liked large breasts on women, it was her stunning blue eyes he noticed the most. The string bikini top she was wearing was so skimpy it was a miracle that it was able to contain those massive, gorgeous orbs of breast flesh. Wrapped around her waist was a huge beach towel and nothing was underneath it.

    “Can I help you ma’am?”



    “Hi, I’m Bambi. That’s actually is my name. I found out yours by asking down at the beach earlier.”












    “Ok. You should see the looks I get when people first find out that my last name Negrulea is Romanian for Blacula which was the title character in a couple of 1970's era vampire movies about an African prince who was turned into a vampire by Dracula. And that’s before they find out I’m actually related to the historical Dracula. ”

    “Well Mr. Jamal Blacula follow me.” She took his hand led and him down to a secluded area of beach. Once there she took the beach towel off and placed in down on the sand. She pulled a couple of knots and her bikini top fell to the sand. Now all she had left on were her sandals.

    She reached down to open his pants but he pulled her to him. She put her arms around his chest and he put his arms around her holding her tightly to him as he kissed her. His tongue slipped into her mouth and her tongue rose to the occasion. It was a first for her. She had never before engaged in a tongue duel, not even with her husband.

    When he bent down to tongue and kiss her right nipple and areola she came. She came again when he moved to her left nipple areola. He then lowered her so she was laying on the towel and began a tongue assault on her clit and pussy. She had half a dozen orgasms by the time he got up over her and introduced the head of his cock to her married blonde pussy. The head was barely in her when she had an orgasm that dwarfed the ones she had already. He slowly worked deeper into her. She couldn’t believe just how hung he was. She had some big dicks before, especially

her husband but the black shaft making its way deeper and deeper into her was by far the longest and thickest cock to stuff her womanhood.

    He worked slowly until he buried himself to the balls inside of her and then slowly built up the pace until he was pounding the daylights out of her like a jackhammer with unbelievable long, powerful strokes that went balls deep each time at an incredible pace as she erupted into the most massive orgasm she ever had which seemed to go on and on forever.

    What the two didn’t know was they were followed. These persons were also getting it all on

video from the side while one of their cohorts was in the surf with another camera getting a bird’s eye view of hugely thick and long black cock thrusting in and out of married white blonde pussy.

    He flooded her womb twice. The second was just before 6 am. The second time he bit her neck sending his fangs deep. 





    After this second cumming she was out cold. He wrapped her in the towel with her top and his clothes within the towel. Not knowing what room or bungalow she was staying in, he took her to his hut. He showered and got ready to leave for school. He left a note for her.

Friday, January 26

    Meg’s flight arrived about 10 am. Raven picked her up at the airport. 

    “This certainly puts you in a bind Raven. Especially with the general attitude now concerning the island gay community.”

    “Yes it does. It’s a perfect example of a few dip shits making life miserable for everyone. Those four bastard pedophiles haven’t helped anyone by openingly admitting they’re as queer as can be and the smoke still hasn’t cleared from the major drug ring that got nailed about a year ago. I’ve got two employees who just came back from long recoveries regarding drug addiction. 

Bobbi especially. Just found out that her overdose was actually attempted murder.”

    “See what you mean. That boy of mine. Seems to be developing a knack for coming to the rescue. As to why you called, not sure how I feel. How quickly does the board want you to start making porn movies?”

    “Well technically right know. They already have 12 gay films completed with several more in production. Appears all the production and reproduction will be stateside and all I have to do is find a way to distribute them without a direct connection to the resort.”

    “That makes thing easier on you as long as no one finds out the resort is involved.”

    “Fortunately it looks like I’ll be able to set up the server for the website away from the resort.

Hope is one of the contractors upgrading the resorts computer systems. In fact she’s got access to 

second hand equipment which is still in very good shape. She’ll be able fully equip two servers with capabilities beyond what we’ll need at first for only a couple grand.”

    “Two servers?”

    “Yes, one for the gay films which thanks to the board with be called Island Faggotry and one for the other films which will probably be made here on the island.”

    “What exactly did you have in mind for Jamal?”

    “Well, I thought we could make use of his last name. As you know its Romanian for Blacula.

With the DNA tests and the records found since confirming a number of his father’s family beliefs about their ancestry, he also got the family pedigree.”

    “Not to mention the fangs. In other words, you want him to star as the title character in vampire porno movies in which the vampirism is real.”

    “Yes.”

    “I want to talk to Jamal first.” She got up and walked out of the office.

    Meg just walked around the resort for awhile and had lunch in the Mating Lounge. Afterwards she thought about is some more and she also contemplated more than just her son being the title character in a porno series, the possible repercussions being in the movie with him could have on her marriage, not to mention another possible factor which she wasn’t sure of at this point.   

    She waited until after he finished his homework before going up to see him. She suggested that they go to his hut so they could talk in private. The conversion went on until nearly midnight. 

    At that point their hunger for each other took over as they spent the next four plus hours screwing each others brains out. Jamal nibbled on her neck off and on.

Saturday, January 27

    Jamal had a day long shift. It was very busy during the day. 

    After she woke up, Meg went to talk to Raven. She wanted to be with him in the films

loving him but couldn’t take the risk at the moment until she knew what Martin would do. She had told him about what happened with Jamal and that she might be pregnant as a result.

    They didn’t actually have a script so at first they planned to post the individual scenes on the website when Hope had everything ready to go.

    That night Raven and Liv recorded the first scene with Jamal and Gig. At first the they felt it was best to start off with those who already knew about Jamal.

Sunday, January 28

    During the afternoon back in the mansion where Bambi lived with her husband a meeting was 

taking place. Her husband and several others were watching the DVD recording of her night of passion with Jamal. Although zoomed in, they couldn’t tell that Jamal had bitten her neck.

    “Interesting. If I’m not mistaken it appears she took him bareback.”

    “Yes, sir. Analysis of the video confirms that she did. The young black works at the resort and

has strong ties to the local police.”



    “Even though he’s been involved in helping them with a couple of recent cases, I don’t see how you could claim strong ties.”

    “Simple.” They all looked at the speaker. Marilyn Horne. She was the only woman in the room. She continued. “His parents were both going to school on the island when they met. His father and his immediate family were killed in an accident before he was born. Although both

of his parents were American citizens, she wasn’t allowed to take him with her when she left the island. She visited him as often as she could until shortly after his eighth birthday at which point she wasn’t allowed on the island. Neither her family or his initial guardian were ever given an explanation for either situation. His initial guardians were Chief Bolo and his widow. He was the

chief of police for over 20 years. In fact several members of the Bolo family are police officers including the chief’s oldest son Marty. Thanks to his ties to the Bolo’s he probably knows at least half the police force personally. Another oddity in the situation is that it was over eight years before any other paternal relative found out about him. His father’s paternal grandmother.

She was given custody shortly after being confirmed to be a biological relative. She died last October and Jamal has been living at the resort since. Not sure why, his great grandmother left him a substantial estate. The house has 30 bedrooms and the surrounding grounds have some of the most beautiful unaltered natural beauty on the island. There is also a farm adjacent to the estate which turns a nice profit every year. Location might have something to do with it though.

The resort is actually closer to the high school. He’s been working there part time for over two years and this past December on his 18th birthday was promoted and started working the adult side of the resort. The hourly wage is twice that for the same job in the other parts of the resort and the tips seems to be considerable. Not that he needs the money. In fact I doubt he knows just how wealthy he is. Also in December he was reunited with his mother after ten years. She arrived with her three sisters. Unknown why she was allowed on the island this time. It was the first time he met his aunts. One, Angie Holt after their return home filed for divorce. Her husband knocked up two girl friends. The divorce maybe the least of his problems. He may be charged with statutory rape. Tests are in progress to determine just when his 18 year old girlfriend got knocked up. There’s more but its all here in the report.”

    “Thank you Marilyn” Mr. Masters said as Marilyn handed him the report.

    She was wearing a white business suit with a skirt, coat and blouse and tie. Her clothes were custom tailored. Her resemblance to Marilyn Monroe was staggering. Even her voice sounded like the last actress. Like Monroe she was 5'5" tall and her hair almost pure white and cut short similar manor but at this time was pulled back into a shallow bun. She had a 20" waist and 36" hips. The only thing that physically didn’t resemble the late actress was her 47" chest. She also wore glasses that were designed to show off her blue eyes which also resembled Monroe’s. In fact, except for those massive breasts, anyone who had known the actress would have sworn they were the same person especially the eyes.

    Shortly after work Jamal took his mom to the airport. 

    After arriving back Raven and Liv recorded another vignette. This time the vampire was dominating a huge titted blonde in total bondage. Thanks to the hood hiding her face no one would know it was Kylie. The scene was filmed in the basement of the house Jamal inherited.

Monday, January 29

    Hope notified Raven that the gay server was up and running and the first 12 flicks were available for sale as well as previews she had received for the other films still in production.

Also the second server would be up and ready to go on Wednesday.

    Marilyn arrived on the island to make 1st hand observations.


    That night with Gig replacing Liv behind a camera, they filmed the third sequence with Liv 

and Jamal.

Tuesday, January 30

    That night Bobbi was Jamal’s victim. Raven was considering also becoming one of his movie victims but was concerned how it would impact her position as the resort’s manager. Especially if it resulted in the board finding out about her sexual relationship with an employee.

Wednesday, January 31

    Hope notified Raven that the second server was on line and that she uploaded the first three vignettes as well as adding another gay flick to the other server.

    That night they taped Rose and Jamal. 

Chapter 3

Thursday, February 1

    Hope added two more gay flicks to that server and  Bobbi’s scene to the other.

    Hope at first wasn’t sure what to call the vignettes. After talking with Raven she named the vignettes Negrulea Victim’s 1-4 in the order given to her. She had no idea that the huge breasted blonde was one of Jamal’s high school  teachers.

    Raven meanwhile was preparing a rough draft of a script to tie all the vignettes together to make a legit movie rather than a compilation flick.

    Bambi found out about the videos in advertently. She wanted to become one of his movie sluts and didn’t care about any fall out. That night she became Victim #6 and they recreated that their first night together on almost the exact same spot.



Friday, February 2

    Hope added three more movies to the gay site and added Rose’s scene as Victim #5.

    An old friend of Raven’s arrived. Urchi. She was 32, 5'7" tall with a 52-22-36 figure and shoulder length brown hair. She was from a very old family in the Austrian aristocracy and related to the former Austrian royal family. Born in Austria, she was of Austrian and German ancestry. In fact she held dual Austrian and German citizenship. She held the title of Komtesse, Austrian term for a woman who is a countess by birth and never married. Her dual citizenship allowed her keep the title but could not use it or any reference to it in Austria. She hadn’t used her family name in years. They objected to her choice of profession. Rather hypocritical to a point seeing that some of them had screwed her out of almost her whole inheritance. At 18 with almost no money she was on the verge of losing the house she was born and raised in. Only job she could get in time to have any chance of keeping the house was appearing in a porno movie. Now 14 years later she had recovered about 92% of what her relatives had embezzled as well as being a very successful porn actress, director and producer. She had won many awards especially regarding sets and costumes as many of the films she produced were period pieces set in past

centuries. She had also won several awards for her work in mainstream stage and film.

    She looked over Raven’s script. She liked the basic plot and suggested some changes.

    That night Urchi became Negrulea’s 7th victim. Being her first time with him, Jamal took his time with her as he had with the others.

Saturday, February 3

    Hope added another 5 films to the gay site while also adding Bambi’s scene as Victim #6.

    “Well I tried to warn you Urchi.”

    “I know, but no one would believe unless they actually went through it.”

    That night also bound and hooded, Deena became victim #8.

Sunday, February 4

    It took Hope most of the day to do updates. 24 films had to be uploaded to the gay site along with their promos and sample clips. She also uploaded Urchi’s scene as Victim #7.

    Urchi made some calls to bring in some production personnel.




    That night Karen Gomez found out what a great lover Jamal had become along with her neck being intimate with his fangs.

Monday, February 5

    Hope presented a report on the video operation to date which including sales and pay per view on the web sites. One of the surprises was the shear volume of people who opted to watch the

entire 4-5 hours vignettes. Another surprise was the difference in hits between the two sites. The

gay site interest seemed to be mainly distributors for adult stores. Although below the board’s initial expectation, the site would make a good profit over time.  Even with considerable more content it hadn’t drawn nearly as much as the other site. The vignette of the 1st bound blonde alone got more than 200 times as many hits as did everything on the gay site combined.

    Oddly the only update she had to upload was Deena’s segment as Victim #8. 

    Early in the afternoon the first of the production staff arrived. Liz Sonet, 23, black hair, 5'5" with a 39½"-22-33½ figure. She had been in Miami and only needed to arrange a flight to the island. She wasn’t currently working on a project. She was primarily a camerawoman but had

experience in editing as well

    She had lived on the island for a few years, so she knew her way around. In fact she had been

 one of Jamal’s babysitters when he was younger.

    She found him in exactly the same place he always was after school. At Bar Station 1 doing his homework. They hugged and talked for a while. She was glad he finally got to see his mom and meet his aunts and saddened by the situation one of them was facing. After he finished his homework he opened a letter from his mom. Connor was there along with Gig. All three noticed the look on his face as well as the way he closed his eyes for a few moments. Gig reached over and took his hand.

    “What’s wrong?” asked Connor.

    “Just what Aunt Angie didn’t need. The tests confirmed that the 18 yr old got pregnant before turning 18 and another test that can be used to determine paternity prior to birth nailed her husband as the biological father. As a result he’s been charged with statutory rape.”

    He spent the night in Kim’s loving arms.

Tuesday, February 5

    During the morning the following women arrived on the island.

    Cynthia Majors and Janet Lupino arrived on the same flight. They were both 30. Cynthia was 5'3" tall, black hair with a 47-21-36 figure. Janet was 5'6", brown hair with a 47-23-36 figure. 

Janet was a film editor by trade and Cindy’s expertise centered around opening and closing sequences.

    The following arrived individually.

    Donna Jones, 20, 5'7" tall, blonde with a 42-23-35 figure. Camerawoman with experience in several areas of post production work.

    Lee Ann Foster, English redhead, 20, 5'6" with a 40-21-35 figure. Her experience was similar to Donna but not quite as much in post production work.

    Lisa Scots, 20, 5'7" with a 39-20-34 figure and brown hair. She was a writer who in less than

two years had several award winning scripts. Another which was used for a B movie was nominated for an Academy Award but lost out to the Best Picture of the year.

    Joan arrived on the island about noon. She had inadvertently come across the website with the Negrulea clips. She realized immediately that the black vampire stud was Jamal. Her sisters paid for her round trip flight. Her financial situation was critical. She barely could afford food.

    She finally got to talk to Jamal about the videos. They then went to talk to Raven. That night 

Joan became Victim #9. Unfortunately with some things that came up on short notice Liz had to step in to tape the scene along with Gig.



    Liz was operating the camera that taped the actual fanging. She handled the surprise quite well retaining her professionalism. It shocked her real hard. Afterwards he filled her in on what he knew, which wasn’t much as a lot of things were still a mystery. They were at the house so they went into another bedroom and made passionate love to each other. As with the others he took his time and her neck got intimately acquainted with his fangs.

Wednesday, February 6

    On the way to school his stopped at Candy’s house and gave the new vignette to Hope who loaded it up as Victim 9.

    Liz was surprised that she woke up in time to make the first full production meeting. She informed Urchi that they now had a 9th segment to work with.

    From there they began work to tie the sections together to form a movie using Raven’s basic script and the scenes available as a starting point.

    A friend of Deena’s husband Pete told him about a new web site with interracial vampire porno. Two of the scenes involved blondes in bondage including hoods over their heads. The friend also said the shorter one reminded him of Deena. When Pete looked at the video of the shorter blonde he was certain that it was Deena. She had told him that she was seeing someone and that he was black. He hoped that she was completely unprotected so she’d get knocked up. 

What neither knew it was already a mute point.

    That night Jamal was with Patti at first. After she passed out from the sex and his biting her, he went over to spend the rest of the night with Kim.

Thursday, February 7

    Work continued on the first Negrulea movie.

    Raven received a phone call.

    “Rich even if someone has a copyright to Blacula I don’t think they can sue. After all you can’t tell someone that he can’t use his real name or let it be used.” 

    “Raven do you really expect anyone to believe that?”

    “If you want I can fax you his birth certificate as well as the DNA test and the documents that confirm much of his father’s family belief that they are descendants of the real Dracula’s younger brother Radu. No I’m not kidding.”

    “Ok, send the stuff. Hopefully that will settle things down.”

    “By the way we’re only using Blacula as part of the explanation and translation of Negrulea.

Bye Rich.”

    “Heck, assuming someone does have the copyright I wouldn’t mind giving them some sort of

settlement” Raven said to herself.

    At night Lani joined Jamal in his hut and as the previous night after his initial partner was passed out he spent the rest of the night with Kim.

Friday, February 8

    Hope added several new movies to the gay site but it still wasn’t generating anywhere near the

hits as the other site. The two most popular vignettes were the ones with the blondes in bondage.

She also added a new scene in which the shorter of the two blondes butt fucked the taller blonde with a huge black strap-on dildo. 

    That night he and Candy had their first foray in mutual cummings. After she passed out as with the previous nights he spent the rest of the night with Kim.

Saturday, February 9

    Jamal and his coworkers were very busy throughout the day.

    Joan arrived about 10 am at the resort. She was staying at his house. She caught Jamal on his lunch break and got a load of his cum inside her. Then she went back to his house and was filmed having Kylie eat Jamal’s sperm from her pussy and then fucking the bound blonde silly with a double dong black strap-on.

    The first part of the night Charlotte got intimately acquainted with Jamal. After she passed out he went over to Kim’s hut.

Sunday, February 10

    Again it was a very busy day.

    When she got the chance Candy talked to Raven. Several things had come up and she needed extra money and she didn’t want to raise her friend’s rent.

    That night Candy became Victim 10. After she passed out another scene was filmed with Lani becoming Victim 11. Which now brought the total scenes to 13.

Monday, February 11

    Marilyn Horne went to Raven’s office and they talk for nearly two hours.

    Hope received and uploaded both scenes. After Candy arrived home they talked and she explained the situation to Hope who was more than willing to help out financially. In fact Hope was quite suspicious and beginning to believe the vampirism was real. Having seen how much the residuals were for Jamal’s co stars she called Raven and then shortly after left for the resort. 

    After their talk they drive out to the house Jamal inherited.

    Shortly after dark she had first romp with Jamal whom she has developed quite a yearning for. Liz and Gig handled  the cameras as they taped Hope becoming Negrulea’s 12th victim.

    Marilyn arrived while the scene was being filmed. She explained an idea she had for her scene to Raven. After Hope’s scene was over and Jamal took a shower Raven introduced Marilyn to him. In spite of the size of her chest, it was her startling blue eyes that had his initial attention.

    They began the scene. The lighting was dim in the entrance way as Jamal answered the door.

Standing outside was Marilyn and she was wearing her white stilettos, white skirt and blouse. Her blouse had been tailored to contain her breasts encased in a bra which as such measured 45".

She had taken off her bra. The top buttons were undone. From just above the upper curve of her breasts on down the buttons were straining to contain her full unrestrained 47".

    “Ma’am do you need help?” he asked.

    “No, I came to see you. May I come in?”

    “Certainly. But why would you want to see me?”   

    She turned to face him. “I know what you are.” She seemed to be a bit chocked up with emotion. What no one knew was she wasn’t faking it. “I need your help. My most cherished dream was to be a mother. But I can’t have children. No one’s been able to figure out why.”

    “I’m not a doctor. Why would you think I could help you? For that matter, just what do you think I am?”

    “A VAMPIRE!” Jamal did a great job of acting at being shocked and surprised. “I also know

your related to the historical Dracula, Vlad the Impaler and that he at some point had also

became a vampire.” 

    “Even if I was a vampire, just what makes you think I could help you?”

    She pulled some folders out of the soft sided briefcase she had with her. “Each of these is a story or legend about a woman who couldn’t have children but did after being bitten by a vampire. The most recent being less than twenty years ago. A late 40's widow suddenly turned up pregnant. She claimed that her late husband had came back as a vampire and had been 

visiting her for months. She had what appeared to be twin fang wounds on her neck. Somehow someone got a sample of the husband’s DNA and the test proved he was the child’s father even though he had died six months before the child was conceived. This is my last chance. PLEASE?”

    Again those blue eyes caught his attention. He saw in them pleading with utter desperation.

    He led her down the hall and up the stairs. Someone had opened the door to the room where Hope was laying passed out. Marilyn stopped and starred into the room.

    Jamal looked in for a moment and then turned Marilyn’s head to face him.

    “Someone who’s belly will soon be swelling with my child.” He then continued to lead her to another room. They entered and he shut the door.

    He turned around pulling her to him. As her breasts mashed against his chest she put her arms around him and they kissed. She was surprised by the passion he put into the kiss. When his tongue invaded her mouth she didn’t hesitate to return the invasion.

    She wasn’t sure how long they kissed but was disappointed when he broke the kiss. As he moved back slightly his hands began to unbutton her blouse. He pulled it out of her skirt and then gently of her shoulders and arms. He hung it neatly on the back of a chair. Then turned and fondled and caressed her breasts. She moaned as he continued and had a small orgasm when his tongue made contact with her right nipple. Her arousal went up drastically when he sucked it into his mouth. Her hands cradled his head as he sucked. Multiple times she thought she might pass out from the pleasure he was giving her. She was disappointed when he stopped only to realize he had moved over to tongue and suck her left nipple. 

    After what seemed forever to her, actually about 20 minutes, he backed off a bit. Just seconds ago he had unbuttoned and unzipped her skirt allowing to it fall to the floor. He had her step out of it,  picked it up and hung it neatly over the back of another chair. He looked at her glasses which somehow hadn’t fallen down onto her breasts. They had a strap that would allow her to take them off and let them hang down from her neck. He took them off and set them down on the table.

    He led her over to the bed, having her sit down on the edge of the foot of the bed. He gently pushed her legs wide as he knelt down. The moment his tongue made contact with her pussy she came very intensely. He tongued and licked her clit and blonde pussy for over an hour. When he stopped she was all but passed out by the massive pleasure he had given her. 

    As he got up all he had left on was his shirt which quickly joined the rest of his clothes on the floor. He gently moved her farther up so she was laying completely on the bed. He got onto the bed himself positioning himself between her legs.

    She gave out a loud moan as his cock entered the opening of her blonde pussy. He slowly worked his very thick and long black cock into her. In short order she was cumming hard every 

couple of minutes. Even though it was obvious she wasn’t a virgin she was extremely tight. At the pace he was going it took over an hour to fully embed himself inside her to his huge black baby making juice factories. 

    From that point he slowly built up a rhythm with increasing speed. Eventually he was pounding into her like a jackhammer at a furious pace that anyone would find almost impossible to believe even after witnessing it. 

    She had her arms and legs wrapped around him as he pounded into her as their lips and tongues dueled each other. She was cumming almost continuously. She would pass out for a few seconds only to be brought back by the next tidal wave of pleasure as it crashed through her body.

    There were three cameras. Liv and Gig had two while Liz had the third. Gig got a great shot of the white froth around Jamal’s cock showing that he’d flooded Marilyn with his seed. It was just after 5 am when he flooded her the second time. As they came together the fangs made their presence known. Liz got a great shot of the fangs plunging into Marilyn’s neck and Liv probably got the money shot of the whole scene, the expression on Marilyn’s face. A mix of the massive orgasm she was having and shock filled terror and delight as Jamal’s fangs were deeply impaled into her neck. 


Tuesday, February 12

    In the afternoon Hope added her and Marilyn’s vignettes as Victim’s 12 and 13. With the later Hope thought to herself ‘13 what a lucky number.’

    Marilyn didn’t wake up until after 2 pm.

    That night Jamal found himself in a threesome with Karen Cost and Dotty.

Wednesday, February 13

    That morning an accountant sent by corporate arrived. Her name was Marilyn Nash. 31, 5'8" with a 43-22-35 figure and brown hair. English and the divorced sister of Kay Williams’s husband. After a bitter argument with the senior members of the family over her divorce, she had her name changed to her mother’s maiden name. Her mom and brother were the only ones who hadn’t given her shit about the divorce. She had ample reasons. One he had cheated on her repeatedly including fathering a least one child with another woman as well as the fact he was going to spend the rest of his life in prison for high treason for selling information to terrorists.

The last information he sold was used to plan the attack that put Kay’s husband into a coma.

    She had from the beginning been against the porno operations. When she reviewed the figures for the two web sites she was shocked by the difference in revenue. The gay porno was bringing in enough to cover current costs and to slowly pay for the production costs. But it fell well below what the board had estimated. Even though there wasn’t a complete Negrulea film yet the very long vignettes were bringing in considerably more money even though there was far less content than the gay site. Even though Hope was charging very little to view the vignettes, they were bringing in enough money to more than cover the costs of running both sites.

    In fact some of the revenue was helping to pay off the costs of making the gay porno.

    She was amazed at the horror element in the way the vignettes were shot. In fact she jumped back and nearly fell as she stripped over her chair as her eyes nearly popped out of her skull when she saw the shot of Jamal’s fangs being impaled in Marilyn Horne’s neck. 

    She later talked to Raven who showed her the initial version of the opening sequence. The biggest problem was editing more than 4 hours of video per vignette down to an amount that could be used as a scene in a movie. The only two vignettes under 4 hours were the two lesbian scenes which were about 40 and 45 minutes long.

    Including the two lesbian scenes they had 15 scenes to work with. Which was enough for several movies depending how many scenes eventually went into each movie.

    After dinner Anna joined Jamal in his bed. After she passed out he went over to Kim and spent the rest of the night making passionate love to her to make up for not being with her the night before.






Thursday, February 14

    School went as usual and Jamal did his homework in the usual place after returning to the resort.

    At night two new vignettes were filmed. Liz became the second member of the production staff to become a victim, #14 and Karen Gomez became victim #15.

Friday, February 15

    Sharon Cole, no relation to Charlotte, arrived at the resort for an interview with Urchi for a job

as an assistant director. She was originally form South Africa, but had lived in New York for years after marrying an American who was a fireman with the New York City Fire Department.

He had been killed in the line of duty saving the lives of two very small children. Their son was

currently living with his paternal grandparents. She had been in prison for several years until released two years ago after it was proven that her conviction was the result of several people committing perjury to protect someone else. Her in-laws had filed a lawsuit against the perjurers which was still pending. As a result of the conviction she had been black listed and hadn’t been able to get a job after her release. After her husband’s death she had worked in porno to supplement the pension she received as a widow. She had directed several movies before her conviction as well as been in a number of very erotic lesbian films. Although she still had the pension she didn’t have enough money to care for her son Robby Jr. who was now 11. She was 32, blonde, 5'8" with a 48-22-36 figure. Because of her good looks and pleasant personality she had been very popular with the lesbian porn community.

    That night she oversaw the filming of two knew vignettes. Karen Cost as Victim #16 and Dotty as Victim #17.

    Sharon was caught by surprise and shocked that the vampirism was real.

Saturday, February 16

    That morning the production staff had a meeting at Jamal’s house so they wouldn’t be interrupted. By this point everyone knew the vampirism was real. 

    The first thing on the filming schedule was shooting some extra footage to explain how a bound Deena came to be butt fucking Kylie. Being the weekend both were available. With the original segment shot in Jamal’s basement they didn’t have to worry about whether it was night or day. 

    The extra footage showed Joan leading Kylie in and securing her as in the original footage.

Which was simple given the bolts her ankles were secured to were exactly in the same place. The cable hanging from the ceiling was again attached to the back of her harness keeping the top half of her body perpendicular to her thighs. Then Joan was shown pumping lube up the blonde’s ass. 

She led Deena in and placed her behind Kylie and secured one wrist at a time to the harness around Kylie’s hips and waist. Deena slowly worked the strap-on into Kylie’s ass. The new film would overlap the original but that would be dealt with in post production editing. 

    They also shot another segment with Joan pounding Deena’s blonde cunt and ass with the same dual headed monster strap-on she had used on Kylie. They also made it look as if Joan had led Deena to another room after she pounded Kylie’s ass.

    At the same time that segment was filmed another with Urchi using an identical black double headed strap-on was pounding both Kylie’s blonde cunt and ass.

    After the scene with Kylie, Urchi stared in another in which she used that same twin monster dildo to fuck Deena.

    Shortly after dark footage was shot to explain how Kylie and Deena wound up sex slaves.

    In Kylie’s case she was walking and looking about as if she was having trouble finding a specific bungalow. She even tried using her cell phone to call someone but no answer. The whole time her face wasn’t visible to the camera. She was suddenly grabbed from behind. A closeup showed  most of her face obscured by a black hand with only her eyes visible. The look of shock and horror in her eyes was incredible. 

    “You’ve been promising me for five years that you’d give me your virginity on my 18th birthday. You didn’t show up as promised and now I found out you got married. Going to give it

up to someone else.” Then in a even more angrier and vindictive tone of voice he added “You’re

going to pay for your TREACHERY BITCH!” With that he pulled her head back and to her left

and a split second later he plunged his fangs deep into her neck making it look as if he was being vicious with the bite. At first Kylie struggled but then the camera caught her eyes as they rolled white as her body went limp. He picked her up and threw her limp body over a shoulder and walked off into the night.

    At the same time a scene set to occur the morning after her disappearance was shot. In it  Kylie’s new husband frantically spoke with police concerning his missing bride. The two black officers explained to him that evidence indicated that his bride had been abducted by a white slavery ring and that they would do everything possible.

    After hubby walked off one of the cops said “Wonder what he’d do if he knew that his bride was going to spend eternity as the Master’s breeding slave?”

    “What difference does it make? It’s her own fault for not keeping her promise to the Master.”

    The down on his luck porn actor playing the husband did a great job of acting.

    In Deena’s case outwardly her disappearance was also explained as an abduction which was a smoke screen for her character running off to be the Master’s breeding slave. Because she was

keeping her promise to become his breeding slave, she had considerably more freedom than Kylie.

    After dark they shot additional footage necessary to tie certain things together as well as two new vignettes. They had only time to film one new vignette with Patti becoming Victim 18.

Sunday, February 17 

    Jamal, Kim and the others had a very busy day with the all the beach stations swamped all day long. The night shift didn’t have it any easier with all the parties taking place on the beaches.

    During the day Urchi made some phone calls. She managed to reach several well known female porn stars.

    Annie Kinky was the most experienced having been in the business since she turned 18. She 

was 26, black hair, 5'6" tall with a 43-21-36 figure. Kinky was her professional stage name. A moniker she had earned. She was into just about anything sexual. She’d been with men, women,  hermaphrodites and she males. Some of her best known scenes were as follows:

1. She was laying on her back eating the pussy of the woman sitting on her face as a stud with a 14" dick fucked her. While he fucked her a black hermaphrodite also sporting a 14" cock butt fucked him.

2. She was triple teamed by three hermaphrodites. A Hispanic, a Black and an Asian. All had 15" cocks. On the Asian though that 15" looked even more monstrous with her being only 5' tall.

3. While trying to  impale her cunt to the balls on a 16" cock belonging to the white guy she was straddling, she got butt fucked by the black hermaphrodite mentioned in scene 1. At the same time she was deep throating a she male’s 14" cock. This scene became quite notorious when it was later discovered that the white guy was Annie’s half brother, neither knew about the other

before hand. Adding fuel to the fire was that he got Annie pregnant and she refused to have an abortion. The now 5 year boy was living with his dad and stepmother. Annie thought it better for 

her son as she believed she couldn’t provide the type of environment that he needed to be in growing up. Also living with her brother and sister-in-law was her two year old daughter. Fortunately no one knew her brother was the girl’s father. In fact the little girl was the result of a threesome in which her brother knocked up both her and his wife.

    Lisa Du Bois was 22, redhead, 5'5" tall with a 46-22-36 figure. Fours years in the business and she was already one of the most sought after actresses. She had won 23 porn awards up to now.

She also had a number of minor roles in mainstream movies but it was because of a bias against heavy chested actresses and her refusal to down size her chest that cost her a chance to become a 

mainstream film superstar.

    Tracey Hall was 21, brown hair, 5'8" tall with a 45-22-35 figure. A three year veteran who was considered to be one of the most reliable performers in the business. Until recently she had been living with a couple as their bisexual fuck mate. 

    Ann Martin had just turned 21 in January. She was 5'5" tall with a 44-22-36 figure and brown hair. In just a little over two years she established herself as an avid cock sucker to the point she was considered the industry’s #1 deep throat artist. In fact her primary claim to fame was deep throating to the balls a guy who was the present day counterpart to Long Dong Silver who like the before mentioned was reported to have an 18" long cock.

    Carol Wooten was 20, blonde, 5'5" tall with a 46-20-34 figure. In the biz for only about a year and a half she became known mainly for taking on 4 6'8" black stallions with 15" cocks at the same time. She straddled one reverse cowgirl taking the guy below her to the balls in her ass, a second stuffed his 15" to the balls in her blonde cunt, leaning back she took a third to the balls down her throat. A fourth tit fucked her with his 15". This one was actually a whole movie as the four black studs switched positions as they fucked her until each had cum inside each of her three holes and between her tits. What no one knew was if this fucking had taken place a day earlier she would’ve gotten knocked up with a black baby.

    That night they shot two knew vignettes. In the first Charlotte became Victim 19 and in the second Anna became Victim 20.

Monday, February 18

    Having just finished a movie Carol was the first available and arrived on the island at 2:18 pm. She was introduced to Jamal shortly after he arrived back from school. She practically creamed her panties. Something about him turned her on beyond anything she had known previously. In fact she was so turned on by him she wanted to do her first scene with him that night. Although several of the others tried to caution and warn her about what she was getting into she had her mind made up no matter what.

    That night she did her first scene with Jamal. As before he took his time. At the end of their

love fest he bit deep into her neck as she screamed “CONDEMN me to the night as your breeding whore!” as she became Victim 21.

    This time though there was no near miss, for there was an egg traveling down one of her fallopian tubes to be fertilized.

Tuesday, February 19

    Linda Moran arrived at the resort. She was 29, dark brown hair, 5'8" tall with a 44-20-36 figure. She bore a striking resemblance to Lynda Carter. She had been a lesbian porn star for over ten years. She was at this point just trying to get away from all the crap. It all started a year ago when a video of her having sex with a well hung stud was posted on the internet. The Feminists called her a traitor and really flipped out when the well hung stud was identified as her husband of ten years. In fact he was the reason she had only done lesbian films. One feminist extremist gunned down her husband right in front of their son. With all the politically correctness being shoveled it was questionable if the extremist would be prosecuted. In fact a group of extremist feminists, perfect examples of what some call Femme Nazis,  got Linda stripped of her maternal rights to her son in a California court. That decision was being appealed but she and her late husband’s parents didn’t think they had a snowball chance in hell of getting a fair hearing in any California state court. Her son was living with his paternal grandparents in Texas.

    When California tried to get the boy set back the Texas Supreme Court essentially said what amounted to a polite go fuck yourself California. As far as Texas was concerned Tony’s rightful

custodian, his mother, had legally appointed his grandparents guardians. 

    That night Cindy became Victim #22 and Janet Victim #23.

Wednesday, February 20

    Business wise it was a typical mid week day. 

    That night Donna became Victim #24 and Lisa Victim #25.

Thursday, February 21

    After dark they filmed more set up material. After midnight they shot another vignette with Sharon becoming Victim #26.

Friday, February 22

    Urchi and Linda quite literally bumped into each other. They had a long talk. Linda had been out of the business since her husband’s death. With her husband’s income able to support them quite comfortably, Linda was able to bank all her money. In fact they did so well that she didn’t have to worry about money. 

    Even if money had been an issue, her in-laws would have taken her in and supported her without even thinking about it.  

    Urchi explained why she was on the island and even showed Linda an early cut of the first Negrulea film. The shots of the fangings were frightening. 

    That night more footage needed to tie the various scenes together was shot.

Saturday, February 23

    Linda had just arrived at the beach and sat down when a very well hung young black waiter came up to her and took her initial order. At first she thought there was something familiar about him but couldn’t put her figure on it. It wasn’t until late morning that she realized that Jamal was

the black vampire stud in the movie Urchi had showed her.

    Urchi confirmed her suspicion when they had lunch together.

    The production crew spent the day and early night working on elements needed to have a final cut ready to be shown to the board members who would arrive the next day.

    That night Marilyn Nash had dinner with Jamal after he got off work and later went to his hut.

The gorgeous Brit was surprised by his stamina and even more so by him putting her pleasure before his. Thanks to her being the penny counter for the movie production she already knew he actually was a vampire, so she wasn’t caught by surprise when he bit her as they exploded together in a massive mutual explosion of sexual rapture.

Sunday, February 24

    The resort was quite busy with a very large weekend crowd as well as considerable extra patronage by others who came to explore the resorts beautiful beaches. There were also a dozen private parties on various parts of the beaches. 

    There were two new servers at station 1.

    Jo Wilcox from Manchester, England. Blonde, 19 ,5'5" tall with a 47-22-36 figure.

    Joey Benson from New Orleans. Blonde, 21, 5'6" tall with a 46-18-36 figure.

    Both had worked for companies that had extended themselves to far and went bankrupt and were bought out to pay off the debts. They had lost their jobs in the downsizing rampage that followed the takeovers.




    That afternoon Raven showed the board members both the porno and R rated versions of the first Negrulea film. 

    The opening explained that a curse had been placed on the descendants of Radu the younger

brother of the historical Dracula for being a race traitor. He fathered children with a non white woman of African/Ottoman ancestry. 

    Although on opposite sides during Radu’s last years, Dracula was furious that a curse would be pronounced for such a trivial reason. He had the bastard impaled. This was followed by a short scene in which Dracula praying that his brother’s descendants would find peace in spite of the curse and find a way to break it.

    Next was a scene explaining that because of the curse a modern day descendant of Radu’s had become a vampire and that his mother and several female relatives had fallen into a death like coma. The only way for him to save them was to resurrect them using an ancient ritual not tried in thousands of years. But before he could even try the ritual he had to enthrall, impregnate and enslave via his fangs numerous women. There was no indication of how many he had to enslave or how much time he had before his mother and the others would perish.

    The film had four sequences. Scaled down versions of the scenes with Gig, Kylie, Liv and Bobbi. In the end credits Kylie was credited as the Deceitful Lying Blonde That Broke Her Promise. Both versions were just over two hours long.

    Raven explained that the blonde needed to stay anonymous because of her situation. She also informed them that she had a tentative release date of March 7 set up and that a number of the porno theaters and smaller theaters that ran 2nd run mainstream films could start showing them as soon as they got the films. In fact the first copies could be on their way within a couple of days.

    Raven was given the go ahead to start distribution as soon as she was ready.  

    Annie Kinky’s flight touched down at the island airport at 7:02 pm.

Monday, February 25

    Urchi introduced Annie to Jamal shortly after he arrived back from school. 

    Linda and Jamal had dinner together, then a long walk on the beach. He escorted her back to her room. They said goodnight and Jamal went to see Kim. He knew about Linda’s situation and

would have loved to spend the night with her but she didn’t seem ready. As for Linda she wanted

to but hadn’t decided. It would be a huge leap. The first sex since her husband’s murder.

Tuesday, February 26

    The first copies of Negrulea were shipped.

    Jamal spent the early part of the night with Jo. Afterward he met Kim who was waiting in his hut. He got a surprise though, Lani was waiting along with Kim and they both had ear to ear grins.

Wednesday, February 27

    That night Annie became Victim 27.

Thursday, February 28

    In the late afternoon the first shipment arrived at theaters in the US.

    That night Marilyn Nash became Victim 28.

Chapter 4

Friday, March 1

    Both versions of Negrulea opened at smaller theaters that received the first shipment.

    That night they filmed the initial scene in which Linda would make her debut in the Negrulea series. 

    The first scene had Linda coming upon Negrulea leaning against a tree as Bambi deep

throated his huge cock. She watched until Jamal shot his cum down Bambi’s throat. She then got up and headed toward the beaches.

    “She left in a hurry. From the way she was sucking I thought she was just getting started.”

    “She had to get back to her husband. They’re attending one of the swinger parties going on down on the beaches. Don’t think she’s told him she’s enjoying black cock.”

    “Her loss, my gain. There anyplace we could have some privacy?” Linda asked as she licked her lips.

    Jamal led her up a trail that within a few minutes had them walking up to a door that led into the basement of his house. 

    A few moments later they entered a room. Directly between the door and a huge old fashioned canopy bed was a blonde with her back to them. The blonde was unable to turn around to face the sounds behind her.  The shackles on her ankles were locked together as well as to the pole and via straps to eye bolts in the floor. Her shackled wrists were also locked together and to a ring on the pole. A chain ran from the back of her collar to the pole. Two more chains attached to rings on the side of the hood she was wearing ran out and were attached to rings at the opposite ends of a cross bar. This left securely bound to the pole and only able to look straight ahead at the bed.

    As they came around the pole Linda could see that the hood left only the blonde’s eyes and

hair visible. The harness was also a good tight fit around her massive breasts.

    She had no choice but to watch as Jamal made love to Linda. 

    He was slow and deliberate as usual. He gave Linda considerable pleasure using his tongue as

well as caressing her body as he sensually stripped off her mini dress. With her breasts he concentrated on her nipples. Then he licked his way down to her clit. Once on the bed she cried out in orgasm as he entered her.

    Shortly after midnight they came together as his cock erupted inside her flooding her fertile body with his potent seed as his fangs made love to her neck as he tasted her blood for the first time. 

    After Linda awoke another segment was filmed. In this one Jamal placed Linda closer to the foot of the bed so her legs hung over the end. Her legs where spread. Jamal then released Kylie from the pole and positioned her on her knees so her face was buried in Linda’s cum filled pussy. 

    “Eat my cum out of her slave!” he ordered. 

    As she did so he took her from behind.

Saturday, March 2

    About mid morning Lisa DuBois arrived on the island.

    In the afternoon Hope added the two vignettes shot the night before with Linda becoming Victim 29. 

    After the end of his shift, Jamal arrived at the house. Already in progress was a scene in which 

Kylie was lying on the bed gagged, her wrists and ankles shackled to the head posts. This left her in a position were both her pussy and asshole were open to invasion. 

    Linda was on top of her bounding her blonde cunt and ass with a long, thick black double headed strap-on. 

    As he waited for his cue to enter into the scene Bambi was sucking his cock. Not that she had to do much to stimulate it with Jamal watching intensely the scene before him. 

    After about 15 minutes Jamal received his cue to join in. He climbed onto the bed and mounted Linda from behind as she continued to fuck Kylie silly.

    After that scene was finished, a second was filmed with Bambi getting introducted to bondage.

Sunday, March 3

     It was a very hectic day for the servers on the beaches.

    During the day several lesbian scenes were shot. 

    Deena managed to get away for a couple of hours and in one scene Linda took her from behind with that double headed black strap-on. In another Joan and Marilyn Horne enjoyed a passionate 69 together.

    In Jamal’s first scene that night Jo Wilcox was introduced into the series becoming Victim 30.

    As they came together nearly four hours later Jo spontaneously cried out BREED ME! as his fangs entered her neck. Her British accent sounded even more sensual and sexy then normal.

    His second scene was with Lisa Dubois. Starting with the foreplay something struck a nerve deep in her sexual subconscious. By the end of the scene she was so delirious from explosive orgasms that it didn’t register on her consciously that he bit her claiming her as Victim 31.

Monday, March 4

    Jo woke up just before noon. Raven asked her why she yelled breed me. Her reply was that she just thought it was appropriate to the moment. She had no idea she actually had been bred.

    It was a typical school day for Jamal. 

    A scene was shot in which Joey Benson walked in on her husband as he was fucking a redhead while a well hung black hermphrodite fucked him in the ass. Another hermaphrodite,

a petite Asian, had her massive oversized cock shoved down his throat.

    His lone scene had him seducing a distraught Joey after she literally ran into him. Their first coupling was with Joey pinned to a tree as he fucked her. After she nearly passed out from her

orgasm he carried her away. The bottom part of her dress was bunched up around her waist and her arms and legs were wrapped around him with his cock buried to the balls in her tight pussy as he carried her to the outside entrance to the basement. After entering a room he stripped them both naked and proceeded to ravish Joey for several hours until they had massive orgasms together as he bit her. Victim 32.

Tuesday, March 5

    Hope as usual posted the new material as she got it. 

    Tracey Hall and Ann Martin arrived on the island.

    During the day and night the crew shot more lesbian scenes. 

Wednesday, March 6

    The film crew began filming the material to tie together the main scenes for Negrulea 2. 

Thursday, March 7

    A scene to introduce Tracey and Ann as lesbian lovers was filmed. In it the two women were stranded after their car broke down. It was an unusually cold night as they filmed. It started to rain very hard. The rain actually added a very eerie look to the scene. Soaked, the two rang the doorbell. Joan answered and let them in. She led them to a room were they could get dry and spend the night. After getting dry and crawling into bed the two began to kiss progressing into a very romantic, erotic, passionate love scene. 

Friday, March 8

    After finishing his homework, Jamal left for the house. That night they filmed him seducing Ann then Tracey ending up in erotic passionate threesome that left both woman lying on the bed

passed out from the sex and being bitten. They lay there looking as if they were staring into oblivion. Victims 33 and 34.

    When he wasn’t filming Jamal spent his nights with Kim. They were at times joined by another woman.    

Saturday, March 9

    It was a hectic and very busy day. In the early after noon Hope added the scenes from the night before onto the website.

    It was a busy night for Marilyn Horne. She was filmed in two lesbian vignettes. The first was with Joan and the second with Linda.

Sunday, March 10

    More lesbian scenes were filmed, including one in which Marilyn Horne was introduced to lesbian double penetration as Joan and Linda double fucked her.

    After he got off work, Jamal was filmed in two vignettes. The first was with Marilyn Horne and the second with Carol.

Monday, March 11

    A letter was waiting for Jamal when arrived back from school.

    “Anything wrong?” asked Gig.

    “Its from a lawyer in the states who grandma hired. He just learned of her death and offers his condolences.” He paused. 

    Seeing the look on his face, she reached over placing her hand on his.

    “My dad had a half-sister and he might have a lead and asks if I want him to followup on it.”

    Shortly after Jamal left to call the lawyer to give him the go ahead to continue.

Tuesday, March 12

    Francesca Sandoval arrived on the island. She was from Mexico and born in Vera Cruz. She was 32 and 5'3" with a 43-19-36 figure and was a natural almost white blonde which had surprised her family when she was born. She had been a porn actress but had been out of the business for a while due to medical reasons resulting from malpractice. She got a large out of court settlement as well as the doctor paying the medical bills. 

Wednesday, March 13

    Hannah Volkner arrived on the island. Born in Hamburg, Germany she was 34, 5'7" tall with a

47-21-36 figure with medium brown hair. She had worked for her late boyfriend in the adult book store he owned.  

Thursday, March 14

    Elaine Marsh arrived on the island. She was 42, 5'6' with a 43-21-36 figure and very light blonde hair. Outwardly she appeared to be a very high class sophisticated woman dressed to fit that perception. At one time that was actually what she was but had fallen from grace as it were.

She had gotten involved with a younger black man with a huge cock. She craved his huge rod and couldn’t get enough of it. Her life imploded and her husband divorced her after he caught them fucking in their marital bed as she begged her lover to knock her up with his black baby.

After the divorce she moved in with her boyfriend. She was ostracized. Her boyfriend died in an accident and was devastated by the lost and that she wasn’t pregnant with his child. She came to the island because she recognized some of the sites in Negrulea.

Friday, March 15

    When Jamal arrived after school there was a letter from his mom waiting for him. He finished 

his homework first before reading it.

    Station 1 was deserted. All the action had shifted down toward the more secluded areas further down the beach mainly due to private parties. 

    Gig was behind the bar. Besides her and Jamal the only ones at Station 1 were Kim,  Rose and Patti.

    Everyone else was either working the parties further down or delivering food and drink to the partygoers. 

    Jamal began to read his mom’s letter. He shortly afterwards exclaimed “No she didn’t!” He reread part of the letter.

    His outburst had four pairs of eyes staring at him.

    “What’s up tiger?”

    “Letter from Mom. Aunt Jean right in the middle of a family gathering last Saturday blurted out that she’s knocked up with a black baby and that she going to be a black baby factory from now on. Her husband just walked out of grandma’s house with a shocked and bewildered look on his face.”

    “Well that wasn’t the best way to tell hubby your knocked up with a black baby and intend to keep getting black bred” said Patti.

    “There’s more. Mom told my stepdad about what happened between us back in December.” He looked at Patti hesitantly. She gave him a reassuring look and smile.

    “Well she had to lay another bomb shell on him. She’s pregnant with my baby.” He was a bit startled by that news and paused for several moments. “Aunt Kim also told her husband and things are rather tense. Neither of them knows what their husband’s going to do. Aunt Angie is also pregnant and doesn’t care what anyone thinks. They all told grandma that I’m the father.”

    That news struck a cord in Kim. She realized her last period was about two weeks before the first time she and Jamal made love.

    While they were taking in the baby news, Tamara Morgan was arriving at the airport. She was 33, 5'6 1/4" tall with a 46-20-36 figure. Her hair was naturally almost white. Her son was in his freshman year in collage. She had been married twice. The first at 14 and widowed at 18. Her second marriage ended in divorce. She was here to take over as general manager of the resort’s

clothes boutique.

    Also arriving on the same flight were two blondes, Kimy Evens and Kimi Balin. Both were 18 and arriving for job interviews for the boutique.

    Kim Evans was 5'3" tall with a 42-20-34 figure. She inherited her snow white hair from both of her parents who were of Scandinavian decent.  

    Kim Balin was 5'5" tall with a 41-22-35 figure. She was originally from New Mexico.
Her hair was almost as white as Kimy’s even though her mom was from the island of Bali in Indonesia.

    Both had brief interviews with Raven.

Saturday, March 16

    It was a very busy day all along the beach. 

    At 9 am Tami interviewed Kimi and the Kimy at 10 am.

    Late in the morning Dustine Plummer arrived at the airport. She was 19, short natural white hair with a 54-22-34 figure and 5'5" tall. She was named in honor of a relative named Dustin. She went by Dusty.

    After Jamal’s shift ended he was on his way to his hut when suddenly he was pushed up against a tree. He looked down at a blonde head as she tried to inhale his cock down her throat.

    Quite a crowd had gathered by the time she deep throated that cock. She got quite an ovation

after his cock exploded sending a huge load of cum down her throat.


    Afterward she asked him if there was someplace they could go. At first he went to his hut and got dressed. He made a phone call.

    He took her to the house. The whole time from when they left his hut she was begging him to knock her up with his black baby. 

     Once in the basement he led Elaine into a room. Once inside he stripped and then stripped her. As soon as he had her clothes off she sank to her knees from the orgasms that had racked her body as he sensually caressed her body as he stripped her.

    He went to a cabinet, pulling wrist shackles from it. He knelt down behind her and pulled her arms behind her. Then he put the shackles on her wrists locking them together.

    He moved in front of her having her suck his cock for a few minutes and then got behind her and took her doggy style.

    It only took a few minutes for her to erupt into a massive orgasm. She kept cumming and passing out as he fucked her senseless.

    Almost four hours later he pulled her upper body up and bit the right side of her neck as his seed inundated her entire fertile reproductive system. Victim 35.

    Shortly after he was introduced to Dusty who became victim 36. He ravished her until nearly

six am.

Sunday, March 17

    It was an extremely busy day all along the beach.

    Elaine awoke just before noon. In addition to her wrists still being bound behind her back she was also gagged and her ankles were shackled together. Jamal’s sperm was caked and smeared around the gag, her cunt, asshole and her bondage harnessed tits.

    A bit later Joan and Linda entered the room. They sat her up and released her hands so she could eat the food they brought in for her.    

    After eating she asked why she was bound. They showed her part of the video from the night before. Particularly the part in which she begged Jamal to turn her into his breeding slave and to keep her knocked up with his black babies.

    After being assured she was now Jamal’s breeding slave, Elaine ecstatically signed the release form. As the video was  taken over to Hope, Elaine was fully bound as Joan and Linda introduced her to lesbian double penetration with huge black strap-ons. 

    Between 1 and 2 pm two women arrived at the airport.

    The first to arrive was Dr. Barbara Hill. She had been in the states because of a family emergency. She was the resort’s ob/gen. She was blonde, 5'6" tall with a 42-21-35 figure and 31 years old. Never married. She had called off the engagement after walking in on her fiancé as he was fucking his pregnant sister. Turned out he was the father.

    About 30 minutes later Chelsie Hunter arrived. She had just graduated nursing school. Blonde, 21, 5'8" with a 54-20-36 figure. She had been hired to augment the resort’s nursing staff. 


    Dusty didn’t wake up until nearly 3 pm.

    After hearing that Dr. Hill was back Kim, Rose, Liv and Gig set up appointments for the next day.

    After his shift Jamal spent a couple of hours with Kim then was filmed taking a bound and gagged Elaine doggy style. Afterwards he filmed two more vignettes with Kimi and Kimy in their first official work assignment at the resort as victims 37 and 38 respectively.

Monday, March 18

    Chelsie’s first day in the medical clinic. As receptionist she checked in four employees for their appointments with Dr. Hill

    Kim’s appointment was at 9 am, Rose at 10 am, Liv at 11 am and Gig’s was at 1 pm. The results were the same. All four were pregnant with Jamal’s child.

    The other three gave Kim time alone with Jamal after he got back from school so she could be the first to give him the news.

    After school was out Kylie and Deena had appointments with their doctors. The results were the same, pregnant by Jamal. 

    Starting about 11 pm Chelsie spent almost 7 hours being ravished by Jamal as she became victim 39. Unexpectedly she turned out to very submissive making her perfect to become Negrulea’s newest bound breeding slave.

Tuesday, March 19

    Kimi and Kimy had their first shifts in the clothes boutique.

    After Jamal arrived back from school there was a raunchy sexbration filmed in which Rose, Liv and Gig gave him the news they were pregnant.

    Chelsie didn’t wake until nearly 2 pm.

    After finishing his homework Jamal and Kim spent over three hours making love to each other.

    Later Tami was shocked at herself. She was lying on a bed coming repeatedly as Jamal power

fucked her for hours. The coupling reached its ultimate crescendo shortly before six am when the came together with her womb being flooded by Jamal’s seed as he bit her neck. Victim 40.

Wednesday, March 20

    After finishing his homework, Jamal and Kim spent hours making intimate passionate love to each other.

    Later shortly before midnight Dr. Barb Hill was introduced to the stallion that was responsible for her newest clients as well as more to come.

     For nearly eight hours his passionate thrusts set her through massive orgasm after orgasm until he came in her a second time as he bit her. Victim 41.

Thursday, March 21

    Raven told the clinic that Dr. Hill wouldn’t be in office until late if at all.

    Muriel Reneau arrived on the island just shortly before 4 pm. French, blonde, 5'7" with a 44-

21-35 figure and 21 years old. She wasn’t sure why she came to the island anyway. She was supposed to be starting her honeymoon but had earlier been jilted at the altar.

    She was tears when about 6 pm Jamal found her sitting on one of her suitcases. He helped her

check in and took her luggage to her bungalow. 

    Something about him clicked in her and she poured her heart out. 

    Later about 8 she wanted to go for a walk along the beach. She asked him to go with her. 

    He did, concerned if he didn’t she might do something rash.

    About 10 pm they were sitting on her beach towel when she leaned over and kissed him.

    “You sure about this?”

    “Yes, please make love to me.”

    What neither knew was that a video camera was mounted on a tree. It came on when they passed through a motion detector. The next morning the camera was found but no one reported a camera missing. In fact they would never find out why the camera was there with a motion detector or who put it there. The reason the owner never came forward was because he was illegally taping people.

    Jamal made love to her virtually all night. When his seed flooded her womb and cervix about 2 am two eggs were there waiting for his seed. 

    About 5:30 he filled her up a second time but by then the first flood had already fertilized both of the eggs.

Friday, March 22. Getaway day for Spring Break.

    Muriel woke shortly before eleven. After eating Raven asked her to come to her office. 

    Once there she explained about the camera that was found and showed her part of the video.

    She also told Muriel she wouldn’t be charged for her meals or anything else while as the resort being a special guest. 

    After talking with Raven, Muriel went to the beach at Station 1. Unexpectedly she found Jamal sitting at the bar. She ran up to him.

    “Jamal!” she shouted. She threw her arms around him and kissed him. “Gig I need to borrow this wonderful stud for awhile if you don’t mind.”

    “Go right ahead.” The two left with Muriel leading the way to Jamal’s hut. Gig had told Jamal about the camera and Raven’s orders that Muriel was to be treated as a special guest.

    “Who’s the blonde?” Rose asked. 

    “Did you hear about that video camera that was found?”

    “Yes, I did. Any idea who put it there?”

    “No. As to your question, the camera taped her and Jamal on the beach last night.”

    “Let me guess, they weren’t star gazing. She was joining the Jamal fan club in a most intimate manner.”

    After nearly three hours together, the lack of sleep the night before suddenly crashed down on Muriel. She wouldn’t wake up till nearly 7pm. She called Raven’s office to see if she was still there.

    When Jamal arrived back, Gig handed him a letter from a lawyer’s office.

    He read it. “Everything ok stud” Candy asked. She was covering the bar while Gig went to the restroom. Not like she had anything to do at the moment.

    “Yeah, Candy. It’s from the lawyer that was handling something for Grandma before she died. He’s been trying to locate a relative of mine. An aunt. My dad’s half sister. She wasn’t with the family when the accident occurred.. Turns out the reason they couldn’t find her was because she was in prison under a different name. No one would believe that her last name was Negrulea.”

    “Sounds like she got worse helping of bureaucratic stupidity than I did. Prison? What for?” Gig said as she arrived back.

    “Doesn’t say. Just that the conviction was overturned. From the sound of what Mr. Walsh says here, several assholes lied at her trial and some of the evidence was tampered with. Hmm. This was mailed a week ago. She might already be out.” 

    After dinner Jamal went back down to the beach. Bobbi was there as bartender. She was filling in for someone who was sick. Gig had filled her in about the letter.

    Shortly after six pm a black woman wearing a white blouse and a grey skirt walked up to the bar. Pam was 5'8" tall with black hair and a 46-22-36 figure.

    “Can I help you ma’am? What would you like to drink?”

    “Actually I’m looking for someone. Jamal Negrulea. I’m his aunt.”

    “What!” She looked at the young man who had been looking down at something as she came up to the bar. The resemblance to his dad startled her for a moment. He stood up.

    “If not for your height, I’d swear I was looking at your father.” She rushed up to him and hugged him. He returned the hug. They talked for awhile. Remembering that Muriel was in his hut, he wasn’t sure where to go. He took her to the employee’s break room at the Mating Lounge.

    While they were meeting for the first time several woman arrived at the airport.

    Bunny Hilton, 22, blonde with a 60-20-34 figure. At 6'3" she was almost as tall as Jamal. She was taking a break. All she needed to graduate was one final exam which had been postponed because something had leaked the exam. She was due to participate in a marine research at the

institute on the island during the summer.

    Melissa Toth, blonde, 5'2" with a 46-18-32 figure. She was 21 and a junior in college.

    Vicky Cox, blonde, 5'5" with a 43-22-36 figure. She was 20 and a sophomore.

    Deidre Marks, blonde, 5'4" with a 43-22-34 figure. 19 and a freshman.

    Penny Cole, blonde, 5'7" with a 50-20-36 figure. 19, also a freshman.

    Tara Curv, blonde, 5'5" with a 54-22-36 figure. 19 and a freshman.

    Savanna Wayne, blonde, 5'2" with a 46-22-36 figure.

    Lola Fiate, blonde, 5'7" with a 58-20-34 figure.

    Savanna and Lola were both 18 and technically graduated high school at the end of the first semester. They were taking the minimum class schedule, two classes, this current semester so they could graduate with their class. They have known each other since they were very young.

    Except for Bunny, they would all be taking college classes during the summer as part of an exchange program.

    There were three other blondes who arrived as well. These three were probably the most important personally to Jamal.

    The oldest of the three was his maternal grandmother Jan Hogen. The two others were his twin cousins Shana and Sia. The were 5'9" with 58-20-36 figures. Jan had set the trip up as a early graduation trip for her granddaughters. She also had an ulterior motive. It would be the first time since he was an infant that she would see her grandson.

    Two other ladies would also be arriving during the evening. Both had news for Jamal and one also was traveling with a young blonde just a few days younger than Jamal.


    Just before 9 pm Jamal’s pager went off.

    “My pager. Raven. She’s the resort’s general manager.”

    “Well get going, don’t keep the boss waiting.”

    “What about you?”

    “Before I went looking for you, I got lucky and checked into one of the huts across the street. Now get going.”

    “Yes Ma’am.”

    When he arrived Muriel was waiting for him in Raven’s office. 

    “I’ll step out for a moment so you can talk” Raven said as she got up to leave. She closed the door behind her.

    Before he could say anything, Muriel asked “Why didn’t you bite me last night? This afternoon I figured it was because it was daylight. But last night, why didn’t you? I saw your fangs extend but you didn’t bite me.” 

    “Didn’t seem right.”

     “Take me. I what go back to where we were last night. Only this time not make love to me but make me yours forever by biting my neck.” She put her finger to his lips. “Just by not biting me last night you’ve been more caring than that bastard who jilted me.”

    They went to back to that spot and repeated the night before. This time though as they came together at about 3 am he sank his fangs deep into her neck as she begged “Take me, make me yours forever and give your baby.” Neither Jamal, Liv or Liz knew what she was saying because she was speaking French. Jamal didn’t know they were being filmed or that Muriel had signed the release form earlier and signed a contract. Victim 42.

Saturday, March 23

    Jamal started work early at 6 am. Raven told him about Muriel’s decision. He had mixed feelings given her situation.

    About 7am was when the first wave of beach goers began to arrive. Among the first to arrive was Mrs. Braxton. She had reserved her usual spot ahead of time. He took her usual over to her.

    “Hello Mrs. Braxton. I’ve got your usual.”

    “Thank you Jamal. This is my stepdaughter Shelly.” Blonde, 5'6" tall with a 48-20-36 figure and she was 18. Four days younger that Jamal.

    “Mom, stop that. I don’t call you stepmother. You’ve been my mom most of my life.”

    “Habit. Always felt as if I’m walking on eggshells. Especially around your mother’s family.

Felt that if I called you daughter I’d offend them by insulting your mother’s memory.”

    “Mom, you’ve more than earned the right to call me your daughter.”

    “Thank you” Estelle said as she patted Shelly’s arm.

    “Would the young lady care for anything? A drink?”

    “Coke if you have it.”

    “Sure, I’m be back in a couple of moments.” He left. 

    Shelly was glad she was wearing sunglasses. She didn’t what anyone to realize she had been staring at the huge cock and balls between Jamal’s legs.  

    Jamal arrived back with the coke and then left to get Mrs. Crestwood’s usual. She had just joined Estelle and Shelly.

    A bit later Kim went to see how they were doing. She took over Jamal’s normal area for a bit as he was called elsewhere. 

    “Hello Mrs. Braxton, Ms. Braxton, Mrs. Crestwood.”

    “Hello Kim, where’s Jamal?” 

    “Called up to the desk. His grandmother is here.”

    “Grandmother?” Estelle and Rose said in unison.

    “His maternal grandmother.” 

    A few moments later Kim returned with their breakfast order, as well as the breakfast for two

massive chested blondes sitting a few chairs down from Rose, Shelly and Estelle. They were disappointed. With him gone, a least for now they were without their favorite scenery. Which was between his legs. They liked the rest of him too.

    Estelle explained the situation concerning Jamal and his mother’s family.

    It was a long busy day. During the day Jan saw two women from the beach giving Jamal a blow job on more than one occasion. Once they were both taking turns sucking that massive weapon of mass breeding. She also saw two other blondes. One was short. It would have been quite a start if she’d recognized the taller blonde.

    After he was off at 5 he had dinner with his grandma. She didn’t mention what she saw during the day. Afterward they went to his hut and made love to each other. He bit her as they came. A few moments later he was paged. He was needed on set.

    While he was on his way to the house, Kim was on her way to pick up her mom and stepmom.

    When he arrived at the house. His scene partner was his aunt Pam. It was quite a scene as she 

joined his growing harem. About 4 am as they came together and he bit deep into her neck, Liz caught something unexpected with her camera. As he was biting his aunt, fangs extended from her upper jaw. She passed out and they retracted. Just as the illness awaited something within his DNA, his bite awoke that shared trait in her own DNA. Victim 43. Being his aunt she would have more prominent role than the other women. 

Sunday, March 24

    Again Jamal started at 6 am and after a long busy day got off work just before six pm. During the day though several women had given him blow jobs. During his lunch break Betty and Julie in a very intimate way gave him the news they both were pregnant with his child.

    On his lunch break he was with Estelle when Shelly walked in on them just after Jamal had cum inside her. Jamal left so they could talk. Shelly was surprised when her mom told her she was pregnant with Jamal’s child and that if it wasn’t for his age she would have taken him for a lover two years ago.

    Just before noon Bunny discovered a huge shortage in her account. She called her bank. Someone had illegally accessed the account nearly wiping it out. Without the money she might have to drop out of the summer marine research during the summer.

    At this point it looked like it would be June at the earliest she’d get any of the money back. It would take awhile to figure out who the thief was. The thief had been smart. Only took a bit at a time and spread the money out between several off shore accounts and then transferring the money to another account    

    Having seen help wanted signs at the desk, she inquired. She talked to Raven about 3 pm and explained the situation. With only that postponed exam to worry about, she just needed to notify the school how it could contact her when the exam was rescheduled. Raven told her to report to desk A week from Monday morning. She also mentioned that as an employee Bunny wouldn’t have a bill to worry about. Her only expenses would be for anything not associated with the resort. 

    After dinner he was in his grandmother’s suite when the twins walked in on him and Jan. They were laying on their right side. Jamal had her left leg hooked and pulled up as he pile drove his cock into her pussy.

    “Grandma what are you doing!? He could be young enough to be..” exclaimed the twins in unison. The two incestuous lovers looked up.

    “My grandson” Jan said. “Its not as if I could get knocked up with my own great-grandchild.”

    “Grandma that’s not funny” the twins said.

    “What makes you think I’m trying to funny. Jamal, yours cousins Shana and Sia. Kim’s twin girls. Girls, your cousin Jamal.” They looked at her as if she was nuts. “Your Aunt Meg’s oldest boy.”

    A moment later his pager went off. “Excuse me, I gotta go. The general manager.”

    “Go ahead Jamal.” He hurriedly dressed and left.

    Jan than explained everything, including how their mom and aunts got pregnant by Jamal.

They were absolutely stunned.


    As she was explaining things to the twins, her sister Jayne was arriving at the airport.

Monday, March 25

    Starting again at 6 am, it was another long and busy day. 

    Kim didn’t start until noon, so she went to the resort’s main office. Several of the board members were on the island going over the numbers from the porn operation.

    When she arrived some jerk as usual gave her unnecessary crap. In reply she hit the button on the intercom.

    “Could someone tell Mrs. Truman that her granddaughter Kim is here to see her.”

    A moment later someone came out the door. “Young lady.” Victoria Truman said sternly.

    “What do you expect?” Pointing at the offender she continued. “He knows who I am but he

always gripping at me when I try to see you.”

    She told her grandmother that she was pregnant and who the father was.

    “He’s a nice guy grandma.”

    “Who is making porno movies.”

    “Well that started so he could have money for collage. He didn’t know how well off he was.

His great-grandmother became his guardian when he was 8. She died last October. In addition to that huge house she left him was some of the best farm land on the island and several rental properties. In addition he’s getting residuals on investments she had. I don’t know what the principal is on them, but he’s getting about 15,000 a month from them. He just found out about two weeks ago. The person who would have notified him after his great-grandmother’s death is in jail. Got busted last year as a partner in one of the drug ring that were shut down.”

    She went on to explain the situation with his family. Both sides. She didn’t mention the incest

though. She also told her it was Jamal who first came to her aide when her ex boyfriend came after her.    



    After work this time it was his great Aunt Jayne who caught him with his grandmother. Before she realized what was happening she was laying naked on her back on the receiving end of the passionate incestuous fucking. Her neck was also very intimate with his fangs. 

    As Jayne was experience her first incestuous sex, Jolie, the baby of the family by 22 years, arrived on the island. 

    There was a family dinner in one of the banquet rooms. Kim’s grandmother had reserved it.

    Upon arriving it was quite obvious that Kim’s stepmother was quite pregant.

    Betty went up to Gwen. “Congratulations. How far along?”

    “7 months.”

    She looked at her ex for a moment than said “What ever happens don’t let him get away.” she

glanced at her ex. “Don’t make the mistake I did. Hang onto Doug no matter what.” She had tears running down her face. It was quite obvious to Doug and Gwen that she was quite sincere.

“He’s a wonderful man. Don’t let him go.”

    The dinner went quite well. Later when she got a private moment she gave her dad and Gwen the news she was pregnant. They took it a lot better than she thought they would. They were concerned. She told them about Jamal. How he came to her aid when her ex went after her.

    Shortly after cumming and fanging his Great-Aunt Jamal was paged. It was Shelly and her mom walked in on them as Shelly was losing her virginity. Shortly after flooding Shelly’s womb and biting her, his pager went off. He had a nervous look on his face as he left.

    When arrived at the house, he filmed another scene. In this one Kylie was as usual bound. She was straddling Jamal as he fucked his cock up into her. After they had a rhythm going, Pam came up behind her and started to stuff her tight ass full of a strap-on that was almost the size of Jamal’s cock.

     The strap-on Pam was wearing had an attachment with a 10" dildo that was stuffed into her pussy. 

    Almost five hours later, Jamal got up so he was standing on his knees with Kylie’s legs wrapped around him. Neither he or Pam missed a stroke into her. An hour later Kylie’s eyes rolled white as her body was racked by massive body wrenching orgasm. As her head bent backwards as she came exposing her neck, Jamal as he flooded her cunt buried his fangs deep into the right side of her neck.From the motion of the dildo and the harness rubbing her clit Pam also had a massive orgasm, but unlike Kylie her head went forward plunging her own fangs deep into the left side of the blonde’s neck at the same instant as Jamal’s fangs struck deep.

    Pam’s first taste of blood.

Tuesday, March 26

    Again it was a very long and busy day on the beach. 

    On his lunch break he met Kim’s dad and stepmother. Connor told him who wanted to see him so he got dressed first.

    By the time they finished lunch, Doug and Gwen were quite convinced Jamal was deeply in love with Kim.

    Jamal was on his way to eat dinner when he came across Mrs. Kim Nolan. She had been a friend of his (great)grandmother’s. She had been in the US for awhile. Legal issues that came up after her late husband’s death. Her hair was naturally almost white. She was 47, 5'6" with a 42-20-34 figure.  

    They ate together and talked. She gave him her belated condolences about his grandma. She was happy to hear that he was finally reunited with his mother. He didn’t mention how just how intimate the reunion was. 

    Out of the blue she asked “Jamal, do you think I qualify to be one of your victims?”


    That caught him by surprise. She explained how she found out about the porno and that she was quite serious. He told her she would have to talk to Raven concerning the legal stuff before anything else. She was definitely a beautiful woman and he’d love to bed her, but he was hesitate

about it being in a porno movie.

    Mrs. Nolan went to see Raven.

    He initially was with his grandma but they were interrupted by his twin cousins who wouldn’t take no for an answer. They wanted to know why their mom, aunts and grandmother were enthralled by their cousin. One thing they didn’t see was their cousin biting their grandmother again.

   Over the next four hours in their bedroom, they found out why and were themselves enthralled by their cousin. 

    When he was paged, the twins lay on the bed passed out. When Jan checked on them, it was quite obvious he had bitten both of them.

    When he arrived at the house it was to shoot a scene with Mrs. Nolan. She was quite adamant about it. A script outline had been written by Urchi. 

    The first part was a brief re-enactment of their earlier conversation. This time as they left she 

kissed him and said “I want your baby. Please knock me up with your baby.” She kissed him 

again and left with an around each other.

    When they arrived at the house, the filming made it look as if they walked as well as kissing as they walked there. Once inside that basement side door things progressed quickly. He had them naked in a hurry. He made love to her for nearly five hours before they exploded together in mutual orgasmic bliss as he bit her. Victim 44

    After finishing the scene with Mrs. Nolan, he and Pam did to Deena exactly what they did to Kylie the night before.

Wednesday, March 27

    Jamal just made it to work on time. While on his lunch break he had another unexpected reunion. “Julia?”

    “Hi. What’s with the odd look on your face?” Julia Conrad was 5'5" tall, blonde with a 48-20-36 figure.

    “What, oh, just don’t remember you ever wearing anything that showed cleavage, let alone what that shirt shows. Don’t remember you ever wearing a skirt before either, let alone that short.”

    “Well you how old fashioned that school is. They’d have freaked out if any cleavage was visible or the skirts didn’t cover the knees. Heck they kept gripping about my shirts.”

    “Yeah your right. Guess they didn’t like the fact the front said ‘I don’t get mad’ and the back said ‘I get even’ What’s up?” At first he didn’t realize what she was staring at.

    “Never seen you without pants on, let alone nude. Now I know what those pants were hiding.”  


    They talked until he had to go back to work.

    After work he went to see his grandma. Just as she was about to cock his cock, Jolie walked in. She introduced them. Jolie was stunned, not just by her older sister admitting she was having an affair with her grandson but by her own lust. She had never before been turned on by a man which was why she figured she was gay. She pulled the strings on her bikini, which fell to the floor. She grabbed his hand and led him to her room. 

    When Jayne and the twins came in they thought it was Jan and Jamal going at it. 

    “Hi. Jolie. She walked in on us and hauled Jamal into her room.”

    He pounded his great-aunt into the mattress until nearly midnight. Shortly after they came together and he bit her, his pager went off. He left.

    He found himself down at one of the more secluded parts of the beachfront with Julia for a midnight moonlight fuck on the beach. Although secluded a number of other couples were scattered around the beach for the same reason. 

    Two hours later someone yelled at them “What’s going on here?” Julia what are you doing?”

The speaking was Julia mom, Dawn. She was also blonde, 4'11" tall with a 48-19-35 figue.

    “Simple mom, I losing my virginity.” Before Dawn could react she was lying on her back with her daughter’s sperm filled pussy grinding on her mouth as Jamal at first ate her pussy then stuffed it full of his cock.

    What Dawn didn’t know was they were being filmed. Julia became Victim 45 and Dawn Victim 46.

    About 4:30 am Raven helped Julia to Jamal’s hut as he carried Dawn who was passed out. Both would wake up in the late afternoon.

Thursday, March 28

    Again very busy day. Which would be the case until people started to leave on Sunday.

    After work Jamal took turns with Jan, Jayne, Jolie, Shana and Sia. He was paged just before

midnight.

    He and Pam double teamed Elaine, just as they had Kylie and Deena.

Friday, March 29

    After work Jamal got a quicky with his grandmother before being paged. He filmed another threesome with Julia and Dawn. This time though Dawn was in bondage.

    After that shoot, another scene was shot with him and Pam double teaming Bambi. 

Saturday, March 30

    After work Jamal had a bit of time with his relatives. He was paged until nearly midnight. The first scene shot was Julia dominating and fucking her bound mother with a black strap-on.

    The scene with Jamal was of him and Pam double teaming Dawn.

Sunday, March 31

    Raven set it up so Jamal could spread the afternoon with his relatives until they had to fly out.

    He took them to the airport. Jan didn’t have anything pending so she stayed to get to know her

grandson better.  

    Jayne as owner made up her own work schedule and would return on weekends. Jolie because of work wouldn’t make it down quite as often. In her case it was already too late.

Monday, April 1



    After school Jamal did his homework as usual. With Spring Break over he had much more time on his hands. Especially in regards to spending time with his grandma and Kim. Within a few days it would become a daily threesome. It would surprise Jamal how eager Jan was to get butt fucked. That was one thing her late husband had never done to her. She loved it most when she was riding Jamal’s black cock as Kim fucked her ass with a black strap-on. 

    Even though both the XXX rated and R rated version were getting excellent reviews she decided to take longer preparing the sequels.    

    At night he would film scenes with all the ladies and especially furthering the sexual enslavement and dominance of his five bound breeding slaves. Although Kylie and Deena were limited to Friday and Saturday nights.

Friday, April 5

    After at the bar to do his homework Connor handed him a overnight letter from England.

    Gig, Raven and Kim’s grandmother were there. After reading it, he had a pained expression on his face. He grabbed the phone and called the house.

    “Liz its Jamal, is Joan there? Thanks.” A couple of moments passed. “Joan I just got a letter from Candy.” Another pause. “Ok, let me know so I can take you to the airport.”

    “Jamal’s what’s wrong?” asked Victoria Truman.

    “Joan. She was here back in January with her sisters.”

    Raven leaned over and took hold of his hand.

    “Her sister Kay’s husband was severely injured in that terror attack in London. He died yesterday.”

    A few hours earlier in the William’s house near London, a very emotional event took place.

    Kay was in tears. Yesterday she found out she was pregnant just a few hours before she was notified of her husband’s death.

    Her stepson tried to calm her down.

    “Mark I’m pregnant. I cheated on your father.”

    “Mom, its ok.”

    “I cheated on him.”

    “You saying that you been cheating on him for awhile?”

    “No, just on the trip to the Carribean last January after Martin and Timmy disappeared.”

    “Do you know who the father is?” He wasn’t certain he should ask that question. 

    “Yes, he was the only one.”

    “Is he a nice guy? Would take care of you and the baby?”

    She nodded.

    “I know this is hard on you. You love dad very deeply. He once told me his only regret was he couldn’t give you a child of your own. It pained him a great deal. I think would be happy for you to finally have a child of your own.”

    It took several hours before he was able calm her down.

    Jamal drove Joan to the airport at 6 pm. Her flight left at 7:30 pm.

    Later that night Maria arrived from Mexico. She had originally planned to sell everything due to the horrible memories. The lawyers convinced it would be better rent out the properties. Which she did. She got nearly three times what she thought she could get for the rent.

    Although arriving from Venice, Italy was the Contessa Sophia. Both had news for Jamal. 

Saturday, April 6

    Except for a couple of parties down the beach it was a slow day. It was real easy to get Jamal away for a quicky. The first was Maria, who gave him the news he was going to be a father. Second was Jan. The third was Sophia, who also gave him baby news. Jayne was a late entry into the quickies because hadn’t arrived on the island until late morning.

    It was so slow that it allowed him to get quickies with Rose, Kim and Gig as well during the day shift.

    At some point Maria left the beach to talk to Raven. She didn’t have concerns if someone found out. In fact she never wanted to go back to Mexico due to the horrible memories.

    That night she became Victim 47. They shot two scenes. One which was backed dated showing when she got pregnant and he let her leave because of family responsibilities. In the reunion scene she said she was now free to be with the man she loved and was pregnant with his child.

Sunday, April 7

    During the day Jamal participated in numerous quickies. His partners were Jan, Jayne, Gig, Maria, Sophia, Kim, Rose, Leilani and Raven.

    Although she had some family considerations that might be a problem, that night she because

Victim 48. Her prequel scene had her leaving to dispense with an adulterous husband and taking him to the cleaners in a divorce. Her return scene also included her telling her vampire lover she was pregnant with his child.

Monday, April 8

    Bambi, Bobbi and Raven had appointments with Barb. Jamal’s child was growing inside all three.

    After he finished his homework, each in turn gave him the news while engaged in a passionate

embrace.

Thursday, April 11

    After finishing his homework, Jamal was headed to get something to eat when he spotted a young boy. 

    “Hi, are you lost?”

    The boy shook his head no.

    “I’m Jamal. Where are you parents?”

    “I’m Timmy, something bad happened to my daddy.”

    “Jamal anything wrong?”

    “Not sure. Timmy this is my grandmother Jan.” The boy waved hi.

    “Could you stay here with him?”

    “Sure.”

    “Go in and lock the door.” When Jan did as soon as she and boy were inside.

    Jamal called Jacen and told him what Timmy said. He also mentioned that Jan was with the boy inside his hut.

    Jamal went down the pass the boy indicated. He found three bodies. Two had guns with silencers. The third moved. He heard Timmy.

    He went over to the third. “He’s ok.” The man looked up at him and pulled out some books. 

    “Tell Joan, my wife that I’m sorry. These books will tell how to access money. Rightfully hers. These have account numbers where the stolen money is.” The man passed out.

   He called Jacen again. “Jacen, I’ve got three bodies. Two appeared to be dead. Both have guns

with silencers. The third just passed out. I think from loss of blood. Call an ambulance. I’m going to call Marty.”

    The two dead men were taken to the morgue and the other to the hospital. Didn’t look good.

    “Marty you’ll need to call London. I think the boy is Joan’s son and the injured man her husband.”

    “London? She’s at the house.”

    “No, she flew out last Friday. Her sister Kay’s husband died. He was injured in the terror attack back in January. You might also want to call Scotland Yard. They questioned Joan about some stolen government funds.”

    “What makes you think he’s her husband” Jacen asked.

    “The said his name is Timmy and he resembles the pictures she has of her son. Also before passing out the man said his wife’s name is Joan. Marty you’ll need these. He gave them to me

just as he passed. Inside appears to be account numbers and access codes.”

    A bit later Jamal entered his hut. 

    “Hi, how you doing?”

    “Scared, Dad?”

    “Don’t know. He’s being taken to the hospital. You did to get some sleep. Grandma and I’ll stay here with you. I’ll have to leave early for school. Two guards from security will be outside all night and the police will be patrolling all night as well.” 

Friday, April 12

    In the morning Jamal left for school. Timmy didn’t sleep very well. Jan took him to get breakfast. They were escorted by two security guards. 

    After school when he returned he checked on Timmy and Jan. He then went down to station 1 as always to do his homework.

    Shortly afterwards Marty arrived.

    “How’s the homework coming?” he asked.

    “Fine almost done. Didn’t have much. He didn’t make did he?”

    “No, but he did regain consciousness. He was more concerned about his wife and son than himself. I wasn’t able to contact Joan directly. Talked to Scotland Yard last night. Told them why Joan went back and they said they’d contact her. They called earlier. They’re sending two inspectors down. Their flight is due in at 7pm our time. Joan and her sisters are due in at the same time. Apparently on the same flight.”

    It was a very tearful reunion with Timmy yelled out “Mom” and ran to Joan. They were both in tears.

    As that was going on Marty met the two inspectors.

Saturday, April 13

    It was very slow on the beach during the morning. The only ones at Station 1 area were Jan,

Maria, Sophia, Timmy, Candy and Kay and several security guards. Jamal wore pants and Kim, Candy and Bobbi wore bikini’s. Gig wore her usual bikini top and wrap with nothing underneath. Joan arrived after identifying her husband Martin’s body. Jayne arrived late in the morning. Jolie arrived during the afternoon.

    Kay had told Jamal about the conversion with her stepson. Candy’s husband was divorcing her. After learning she was pregnant she told him she had an affair was pregnant by with another man’s child. Before leaving she contacted his lawyer and told him where to send whatever documents she needed to sign.

Sunday, April 14

    The weekend turned out to be very quiet. Jayne and Jolie flew out that night. Both with fresh loads of Jamal’s cum inside their wombs.

Monday, April 15

    The beginning of a very slow week. Joan began to get things ready for when Martin’s body was released so he could be taken back to England for burial.

Tuesday, April 16

    The coroner leased the body and it was transferred to the caretaker for preparation for burial.

Friday, April 19

    That morning Joan, Timmy, Candy and Kay flew out with Martin’s casket.

